
This meeting is being held remotely via Zoom. A request for accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours before 
the meeting to Haley Robinson at (971) 673-3200. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEETING NOTICE 
 

DENTAL ASSISTANT WORKFORCE SHORTAGE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 
(DAWSAC) 

 
Oregon Board of Dentistry 

  
ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION (not an in person meeting) 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82358253325?pwd=3D0PI1YH1bbYxorZOCBPJi61SmkyQC.1  
Dial-In Phone #: 1-253-215-8782       Meeting ID:   823 5825 3325       Passcode: 217099 

 
September 23, 2025 

5 pm – 6:30 pm 
 
Committee Members: 
Co-Chair, Terrence Clark, DMD 
Co-Chair, Ginny Jorgensen 
Amberena Fairlee, DMD - ODA Rep. 
Laura Vanderwerf, RDH - ODHA Rep. 
Kari Hiatt - ODAA Rep. 
Kimberly Perlot, RDH, DT – DT Rep 
 

Lynn Murray 
Carmen Mons 
Cassie Gilbert 
Megan Barron  
Alexandria Case 
Jessica Andrews 
Alyssa Kobylinsky 
Amanda Nash

 
AGENDA 
Call to Order: Dr. Terrence Clark, Chair   

 
•  Public Meeting Notice  

o Governing bodies subject to Public Meetings Law – Attachment #1  
 

• Review & Approve Minutes of May 13, 2025, DAWSAC Meeting 
o Meeting Minutes – Attachment #2 

 
• OBD Letter to Governor – Board asking for discretion to hold DAWSAC Meetings as needed, not 

each quarter - Attachment #3 
 

• Review HB 3223 and information regarding the formation of this Committee - Attachment #4 
  

The Statute has been updated incorporating HB 3223 into statute. 
ORS 679.330 Advisory committee on dental assistant workforce shortage. (1) The Oregon Board of Dentistry shall convene an    
advisory committee of at least seven members to study the dental assistant workforce shortage and to review the requirements for 
dental assistant certification in other states. The committee shall provide advice to the board on a quarterly basis on how to address   
the dental assistant workforce shortage in this state.  

 
• Review and Discuss: South Dakota discussion of allowing dental assistants to administer nitrous 

oxide - Attachment #5  
 

 
•   Article - Law removes registration requirement for Iowa dental assistants - Attachment #6 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82358253325?pwd=3D0PI1YH1bbYxorZOCBPJi61SmkyQC.1


 
Level 3 - Restricted 

 
•  Article  - Universal dental assistant license - Attachment #7 

  
• Radiologic Proposal from Amanda Nash & Alex Case - Attachment #8 

 
• Article – Difference between Certified DA and Registered DA and neighbor states DA 

• Attachment #9 
• Attachment #10 

 
• Ginny Jorgensen’s submissions for this meeting. 

• OPA Opinion - Attachment #11 
• Adopting substandard… -Attachment #12 
• CDT Procedure… - Attachment #13 
• OBD Survey - Attachment #14 

 
• ODAA Statement - Attachment #15 
 
• ODHA DAWSAC Letter - Attachment #16 
 
• DA Employment Trends - Attachment #17 

 
 
Open Comment – this may be limited by the Chair and the meeting may end before 6:30 p.m. if all agenda 
topics have been covered by the committee. 
 
The date for the next DAWSAC Meeting will be set by the Co-Chairs and shared with all as soon as it is 
finalized.  
 
Adjourn 



This Committee is subject to Public Meetings Law 

Attachment #1



 

May 13, 2025 
DENTAL ASSISTANT WORKFORCE SHORTAGE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING  
Page 1 of 2   
 

DRAFT 
 

OREGON BOARD OF DENTISTRY  
DENTAL ASSISTANT WORKFORCE SHORTAGE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  

(DAWSAC)  
May 13, 2025 

  
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Terrence Clark, DMD, Co-Chair  

Ginny Jorgensen, Co-Chair 
Amberena Fairlee, DMD – ODA Rep. 
Lisa Rowley, RDH – ODHA Rep.  
Kari Hiatt – ODAA Rep. 
Kari Ann Kuntzelman, DT – DT Rep. 
Lynn Murray 
Alexandria Case 
Jessica Andrews  
Alyssa Kobylinsky 
Amanda Nash 
Carmen Mons 
 

STAFF PRESENT:    Stephen Prisby, Executive Director 
 Kathleen McNeal, Licensing Manager 
 Dawn Dreasher, Office Specialist 
  
 

 
ALSO PRESENT:                  Joanna Tucker-Davis, Senior Assistant Attorney General  
 
VISITORS PRESENT:           Jen Hawley Price, DANB; Mary Harrison, ODAA;  
VIA TELECONFERENCE*     Manu Chaudhry, D.D.S. Katherine Landsberg, DANB           
    
 
*This list is not exhaustive, as it was not possible to verify all participants at the teleconference. 
  
Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by Chair Ginny Jorgensen at 5:00 p.m. via Zoom. 
  
Chair Jorgensen welcomed everyone to the meeting and had the DAWSAC Members, OBD staff and 
Assistant Attorney General introduce themselves. 
 
Self-Introductions of Committee Members  
Committee members introduced themselves and shared information about their current positions in the 
dental assisting field. 
 
Approval of February 14, 2025 Minutes 
Dr. Clark moved and Ms. Hiatt seconded that the Committee approve the minutes from the February 
14, 2025 DAWSAC Committee Meeting as presented. The motion passed with TC, GJ, AF, LR, KH, 
LM, AC, JA, AK, AN and CM voting Aye.   
 
DAWSAC Packet Introduced 
A copy of the attached HB 3223 was reviewed, and information regarding the formation of this 
Committee was shared. 

Attachment #2



 

May 13, 2025 
DENTAL ASSISTANT WORKFORCE SHORTAGE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING  
Page 2 of 2   
 

 
There was approximately 20 minutes of general discussion amongst the members on dental 
assistant’s work, and pros and cons of expanding duties of assistants. No action or motions were 
made. A recording of the meeting is available. 
 
DANB Workgroup Draft Model 
Chair Jorgensen introduced the DANB sponsored draft model. Ms. Katherine Landsberg presented an 
overview of the model, explaining that the stakeholder comment period has begun. The link to the draft 
model survey and other DANB information will be sent to the OBD, and the director and staff can make it 
available to anyone interested.     
 
Open Comment 
Dr. Manu Chaudhry, a member of the Oregon Healthcare Workforce Committee, clarified that he 
believes Oregon’s dental workforce has reached a crisis level. Dr. Chaudhry added that he believes 
the dental assisting shortage is more about price and culture rather than the professional certification 
process. He stated his support for a formal compensation model. 
 
Chair Jorgensen announced that 24 Expanded Function Dental Assistants had received their local 
anesthetic certificate. 
 
ADJOURNMENT   
The meeting was adjourned at 6:04 p.m. Chair Jorgensen stated that the next DAWSAC meeting will 
be scheduled at a later date and will be in approximately four months. 
 

Attachment #2



At the August 25, 2023 Board Meeting the Oregon Board of Dentistry (OBD) established a new 
standing Advisory Committee named the “Dental Assistant Workforce Shortage Advisory 
Committee (DAWSAC)” per ORS 679.280, to review, discuss and make recommendations to the 
Board on addressing workforce shortages in accordance with HB 3223 (2023). 

The section of HB 3223 relevant to this is included for reference: 

 

 

This advisory committee will meet no less than four times per calendar year once established, 
and generally be scheduled concurrently with regular OBD Board Meetings.  The OBD President 
will designate two Co-Chairs of the Committee whom will be OBD Board Members. Preference 
will be given to Board Members who have past experience working as a dental assistant.  

The advisory committee shall include five representatives from the Oregon dental assistant 
community who are currently or have worked as an Oregon dental assistant.  The OBD 
President will select the members, and utilize the legislative criteria, if more than five people 
volunteer to serve on this advisory committee.  

The advisory committee will also include one representative from each of the professional 
associations: The Oregon Dental Association, The Oregon Dental Hygienists’ Association and the 
Oregon Dental Assistants Association and eventually one from the Oregon Dental Therapy 
Association (should that be established).  

The Advisory Committee members will bring relevant topics and agenda items to the meetings, 
be meaningfully engaged on the relevant issues, offer solutions and assist in gathering 
speakers, data and information.  

The inaugural DAWSAC meeting is tentatively scheduled for October 27, 2023. 

Attachment #4



Board of Dentistry 
1500 SW 1st Ave, Ste 770 

Portland, OR 97201-5837 
(971) 673-3200 

Fax: (971) 673-3202 
www.oregon.gov/dentistry 

The Mission of the Oregon Board of Dentistry is to promote quality oral health care and protect all        
communities in the State of Oregon by equitably and ethically regulating dental professionals. 

June 25, 2025 

Via Email 
The Honorable Governor Kotek 
Office of the Governor 

Dear Governor Kotek, 

The Oregon Board of Dentistry (OBD) met on June 13, 2025, at its regular board meeting.  The Board Members 
discussed a number of issues and directed me to send me this letter to you on two important matters. 

1.) HB 3223 passed in 2023, directed the OBD to address the dental assistant work force shortage in Oregon by 
convening a new advisory committee to make recommendations to the OBD on a quarterly basis. HB 3223 is now 
enshrined in law under ORS 679.330.  

The OBD stood up the new Dental Assistant Workforce Shortage Advisory Committee (DAWSAC) in 2023. It has 
held regular quarterly meetings since the inaugural meeting on October 27, 2023. The issue is that the legislation 
did not have any end or sunset date to the meetings of this workgroup. It is directed to meet quarterly in essence 
forever.  

Possible Language Amendment: 

ORS 679.330 Advisory committee on dental assistant workforce shortage. (1) The Oregon Board of Dentistry shall 
convene an advisory committee of at least seven members to study the dental assistant workforce shortage and to 
review the requirements for dental assistant certification in other states. The committee shall provide advice to the 
board on a quarterly basis  or as needed at the Board’s discretion on how to address the dental assistant 
workforce shortage in this state. 

The OBD recommends that legislation be introduced and supported to allow the OBD to have this advisory 
committee meet as needed and at the discretion of the OBD.      

2.) HB 2220 passed in 2019, allowed Oregon licensed dentists to prescribe and administer vaccines to a patient,  
provided rules and criteria were met. HB 2220 is now enshrined in law under ORS 679.552. This historic legislation 
among the first in the U.S., was timely as the OBD implemented rules effective January 1, 2020, allowing this ahead 
of the worldwide covid pandemic that year. During the pandemic, dental hygienists were allowed to administer 
covid vaccines and there were no Board complaints or any negative consequences that came to the OBD's 
attention in helping combat the pandemic.  

The OBD recommends that legislation be introduced and supported to allow Oregon licensed dental hygienists 
the opportunity to administer vaccinations under the supervision of an Oregon licensed dentist. This concept 
has widespread support in the oral health education community and with professional associations. The OBD 
would proudly introduce a legislative concept on this change and/or support legislators and professional 
associations to do so.  

Respectfully, 
Stephen Prisby 
OBD Executive Director 

Attachment #3

Stephen.Prisby
Highlight



�����������	
��
��	��������	������������	������	������������������	� ���!���"#�$%&'(%	)#(*+,%&-	.��#(*+,%&-/*#(,0�&-1����2$�	345647678	89:8	;<=� >&'��#(?	@�A��(?	.,&'��#(?/+*,�#&*�B*%(�'+�&?0C�D1EFGH	IIEI	JFKLFHMNOPFGMF	MFF	QRF	HFSTFMQ	LFPUV	WHUK	XHYQQGZ[	\U]UQZ[	UW	̂UTQR	EG_UQG̀	OPFGMF	MFZa	[UTH	HFMbUZMFMaYHFcQP[	QU	XHYQQGZ[̀	dUT	cGZ	cc	KF	YW	[UT	VYMR̀eRGZ_	[UTfgGQRFHYZF	hijjklmnop	qri	stuiv	wuo	ijxjlyjv	u	zjklkltm	{it|	tri	}jmku~	�ootxlukltm	uo�lmn	kwj	stuiv	kt	zit|r~nukj	u	ir~j	kwuk�tr~v	u~~t�	rmijnlokjijv	}jmku~	�oolokumko	kwuk	uij	uk	~juok	���juio	t{	unj	kt	ku�j	u	xtrioj	umv	kwjmt�kulm	u	zji|lk	kt	uv|lmlokji	�lkitro	q�lvj	kt	zukljmko�		�mijnlokjijv	}jmku~	�oolokumko	lmx~rvj	um�tmjwlijv	t{{	kwj	okijjk�		�wjij	lo	mt	jvrxukltmu~	ij�rlij|jmk	{ti	um	rmijnlokjijv	}jmku~	�oolokumk	lm	�trkw}u�tku�		}t	um�	t{	�tri	okukjo	urkwtil�j	kwlo�		�{	kwj�	vt�	xtr~v	�tr	z~juoj	ojmv	|j	u	~lm�	kt	�triijnr~ukltmo	����������������������������� �¡¢�		�m�	lm{ti|ukltm	�tr	xum	zitylvj	lo	uzzijxlukjv�	�wum�o£					silkkum�	silkkum�	�tytkm��	¤}�	¥s�¦�jxrklyj	�jxijkui��trkw	}u�tku	�kukj	stuiv	t{	}jmkloki�§q	st�	�̈©ª«�¬­�	��	®uiilotm	�yj�§ljiij�	�}	­©­̈�§wp	̄̈ ­°±±²°�±�±³u�p	���°²±­°¬̈¬±´́ µ́¶·̧¹º»·¹¼·½¾¿À¶¿»Áµ¹»Â	ÃÄÅÆÇÈÉÅÊÇËÌÇÊÍ	ÎÄÊÇÏÉÐÑÇÒÏÌËÇÓÉÔÕ		Ö×ÇÒ	ÉØÓËÇÌ	ËÅÈ	ËÅÍ	ËÊÊËÏ×ÓÉÅÊÒ	ËÔÉ	ÏÄÅÆÇÈÉÅÊÇËÌÕ		ÙÆ	ÍÄÚ	ËÔÉ	ÅÄÊ	Ê×É	ÇÅÊÉÅÈÉÈ	ÔÉÏÇÛÇÉÅÊ	ÍÄÚ	ÈÄ	ÅÄÊ	×ËÜÉ	ÛÉÔÓÇÒÒÇÄÅ	ÊÄÈÇÒÏÌÄÒÉÝ	ÏÄÛÍÝ	ÈÇÒÊÔÇÞÚÊÉ	ÄÔ	ÄÛÉÅ	ËÅÍ	ËÊÊËÏ×ÓÉÅÊÒ	ÄÔ	ÏÄÅÊÉÅÊÒ	ÄÆ	Ê×ÇÒ	ÓÉÒÒËßÉÕ		ÙÆ	ÍÄÚ	×ËÜÉ	ÔÉÏÉÇÜÉÈ	Ê×ÇÒ	ÓÉÒÒËßÉ	ÇÅ	ÉÔÔÄÔÝ	ÛÌÉËÒÉ	ÅÄÊÇÆÍ	Ê×É	ÒÉÅÈÉÔ	ÇÓÓÉÈÇËÊÉÌÍËÅÈ	ÈÉÌÉÊÉ	Ê×ÇÒ	ÓÉÒÒËßÉ	ÆÔÄÓ	ÍÄÚÔ	ÒÍÒÊÉÓÕ		Ö×É	ÇÅÆÄÔÓËÊÇÄÅ	ÏÄÅÊËÇÅÉÈ	ÇÅ	Ê×ÇÒ	ÉÓËÇÌ	ÇÒ	ÆÄÔ	ÇÅÆÄÔÓËÊÇÄÅËÌ	ÛÚÔÛÄÒÉÒ	ÄÅÌÍÕ		àÅÍ	ËÒÒÇÒÊËÅÏÉ	ÛÔÄÜÇÈÉÈ	ÞÍ	áÄËÔÈ	ÄÆÑÉÅÊÇÒÊÔÍ	âáÄËÔÈã	ÒÊËÆÆ	Ò×ËÌÌ	ÅÄÊ	ÞÉ	ÏÄÅÒÊÔÚÉÈ	ËÒ	ÌÉßËÌ	ËÈÜÇÏÉÝ	ÅÄÔ	Ò×ËÌÌ	ËÅÍ	ÒÚÏ×	ËÒÒÇÒÊËÅÏÉ	ÞÉ	ÏÄÅÒÊÔÚÉÈ	ÊÄ	ÏÄÓÓÚÅÇÏËÊÉ	ËÌÌ	ËÛÛÌÇÏËÞÌÉ	ÌËäÒ	ËÅÈ	ÔÉßÚÌËÊÇÄÅÒßÄÜÉÔÅÇÅß	ËÅÍ	ÛËÔÊÇÏÚÌËÔ	ÒÇÊÚËÊÇÄÅ	ÄÔ	ÄÏÏÚÛËÊÇÄÅÕ		åÄÔ	ÒÛÉÏÇÆÇÏ	ÇÅÆÄÔÓËÊÇÄÅ	ËÞÄÚÊ	ÍÄÚÔ	ÌÉßËÌ	ÔÇß×ÊÒÝ	ÄÔ	ÆÄÔ	ÛÔËÏÊÇÏÉÝ	ÆÇÅËÅÏÇËÌÝ	ËÏÏÄÚÅÊÇÅßÝ	ÄÔ	ÄÊ×ÉÔ	ÛÔÄÆÉÒÒÇÄÅËÌËÈÜÇÏÉÝ		ÛÌÉËÒÉ	ÏÄÅÒÚÌÊ	ÍÄÚÔ	ÄäÅ	ÛÔÄÆÉÒÒÇÄÅËÌ	ËÈÜÇÒÉÔÒÕ		Ö×É	áÄËÔÈÝ	ÇÊÒ	ÓÉÓÞÉÔÒÝ	ÄÆÆÇÏÉÔÒÝ	ËßÉÅÊÒÝ	ËÅÈ	ÉÓÛÌÄÍÉÉÒ	ËÔÉ	ÅÄÊ	ÌÇËÞÌÉ	ÆÄÔ	ËÅÍ	ËÏÊÇÄÅÒ	ÊËæÉÅ	ÄÔÄÓÇÒÒÇÄÅÒ	ÓËÈÉ	ÇÅ	ÔÉÌÇËÅÏÉ	ÄÅ	ËÅÍ	ÇÅÆÄÔÓËÊÇÄÅ	ÏÄÅÊËÇÅÉÈ	ÇÅ	Ê×ÇÒ	ÉÓËÇÌÕ			
Attachment #5



ADVERTISEMENT



Law removes registration
requirement for Iowa dental
assistants

Change aims to give dental offices more flexibility
in light of workforce issues

by Mary Beth Versaci

May 20, 2025

Attachment #6

https://adanews.ada.org/
http://twitter.com/share?text=Law%20removes%20registration%20requirement%20for%20Iowa%20dental%20assistants&url=https://adanews.ada.org/ada-news/2025/may/law-removes-registration-requirement-for-iowa-dental-assistants/&hashtags=ADA
mailto:?subject=I%20thought%20that%20you%20would%20be%20interested%20in%20this%20adanews.ada.org%20article&body=Please%20read%20this%20interesting%20article%20when%20you%20have%20a%20moment:%20https://adanews.ada.org/ada-news/2025/may/law-removes-registration-requirement-for-iowa-dental-assistants/


Dental assistants in Iowa will no longer need to register with the

state dental board, thanks to a new law that removes the

registration requirement for assistants to make it easier for

dental offices to hire and train them.

“The IDA is excited about the passage of HF 805,” said

Christopher Bogue, D.D.S., immediate past president of the Iowa

Dental Association and member of the American Dental

Association’s Council on Dental Practice. “We have been dealing

with workforce issues in Iowa, and it has been challenging for

dental offices to hire dental assistants. HF 805 will provide

dental offices in Iowa with greater flexibility to hire, train and

retain the dental assistant staff they need.”

The Iowa Dental Association worked with two dentists in the

Iowa Legislature — Rep. Steven Bradley, D.D.S., and Rep. Tom

Jeneary, D.D.S. — to develop the bill, which was signed into law

May 1. The registration change will take effect once new rules

are developed by the Iowa Dental Board.

“All of Iowa’s neighboring states allow for some form of

unregistered dental assistants to practice, leaving Iowa in a

unique position of requiring additional burdens,” said Josh

Carpenter, J.D., government affairs director for the Iowa Dental

Association.

The law will allow unregistered dental assistants to work in a

dental office with potentially the same scope of practice as

registered dental assistants, depending on their training.

Unregistered dental assistants may be able to perform

expanded functions and participate in radiography, but the

state dental board can require additional education and training

for them, Mr. Carpenter said.

“Dentists will need to train unregistered dental assistants to

ensure competency,” he said.

Attachment #6



What you'll learn in this article:

DENTAL ASSISTING CAREER ENHANCEMENTS

The case for a universal dental assistant
license in the United States
Dental assistants are essential to safe, quality dental care—so why is
their licensing a state-by-state maze? It’s time for a universal, national
standard in dental assisting.

Erin Hendricks, DA, CCHW

June 16, 2025

LOGIN JOIN

6/18/25, 11:14 AM The case for a universal dental assistant license in the US | Dentistry IQ

https://www.dentistryiq.com/dental-assisting/career-enhancements/article/55297344/the-case-for-a-universal-dental-assistant-license-in-the-us?o_eid=… 1/8
Attachment #7

https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjstl3ueOdGT7KVILFd21rvLKIUiJugStAeXmi_tkpSAbDg6LgYkI-XzBGIT3FLaJRwBchdWiQrarpnM-5wOKqYYhaLlBGZcTb3Y14hoSVLKhYan3ffh_W5me5N-kUmqJNk5WnaFmU0b4hJYc1nz1HVF0sAdhVPEgPsLJn6hpJfTFEO9Xg3chKfffG7dRIOEcDrs43mG8TIRoQ9CRJTRIMlN4mD0QgLyzDVe8lNsFZ7BJYm8JMcvhOeieoQDTdkDlBS0uON_uizaamjCYGO5s9JY6x_J-E1G2wwk6b_3mBbZoJ9EYi-iIPttt0TTG71ja6Zru6bYWZBvR_o0MV5aL7DcR_URmHpKt1_V6tzKSmk-QdWJTXf_IiOuZHOZY9QKKq--nXKFK0Ic9pcA&sai=AMfl-YRuVAM4HK238aN4HxZ7BkxhYUIMfw4lDWvfYQsb-oqVYkeZgfrFrPu8iSJ9B-FUZqqwNmu8zgTjo2U0yrUqti3N2PYhB7XrnGPVtTjdmz3ixYwnLr-YuTdXaPc&sig=Cg0ArKJSzDfu7go6bVgl&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&adurl=https://www.dentistryiq.com/dentistry-unmasked%3Futm_source%3DBanner%26utm_medium%3DBanner%26utm_campaign%3DDIQ_BA_Podcast%26utm_id%3DDIQ_BA_Podcast
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjstl3ueOdGT7KVILFd21rvLKIUiJugStAeXmi_tkpSAbDg6LgYkI-XzBGIT3FLaJRwBchdWiQrarpnM-5wOKqYYhaLlBGZcTb3Y14hoSVLKhYan3ffh_W5me5N-kUmqJNk5WnaFmU0b4hJYc1nz1HVF0sAdhVPEgPsLJn6hpJfTFEO9Xg3chKfffG7dRIOEcDrs43mG8TIRoQ9CRJTRIMlN4mD0QgLyzDVe8lNsFZ7BJYm8JMcvhOeieoQDTdkDlBS0uON_uizaamjCYGO5s9JY6x_J-E1G2wwk6b_3mBbZoJ9EYi-iIPttt0TTG71ja6Zru6bYWZBvR_o0MV5aL7DcR_URmHpKt1_V6tzKSmk-QdWJTXf_IiOuZHOZY9QKKq--nXKFK0Ic9pcA&sai=AMfl-YRuVAM4HK238aN4HxZ7BkxhYUIMfw4lDWvfYQsb-oqVYkeZgfrFrPu8iSJ9B-FUZqqwNmu8zgTjo2U0yrUqti3N2PYhB7XrnGPVtTjdmz3ixYwnLr-YuTdXaPc&sig=Cg0ArKJSzDfu7go6bVgl&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&adurl=https://www.dentistryiq.com/dentistry-unmasked%3Futm_source%3DBanner%26utm_medium%3DBanner%26utm_campaign%3DDIQ_BA_Podcast%26utm_id%3DDIQ_BA_Podcast
https://www.dentistryiq.com/print/content/55297344
https://www.dentistryiq.com/print/content/55297344
https://www.dentistryiq.com/print/content/55297344
https://www.dentistryiq.com/print/content/55297344
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dental-assisting
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dental-assisting/career-enhancements
https://www.dentistryiq.com/resources/contact/55267178/erin-hendricks-rda
https://www.dentistryiq.com/
https://www.dentistryiq.com/search


Why dental assistant licensing varies drastically across states.
How inconsistent regulations undermine workforce mobility.
The impact of nonstandardized training on patient safety.
The economic and operational costs of redundant credentialing, both for dental
assistants and employers.
The case for a universal dental assistant license.

In a health-care system that strives for consistency, accessibility, and equity,

there’s a glaring omission in dental care policy—the lack of a universal dental

assistant license. Despite playing a vital role in delivering safe, efficient, and

compassionate dental care, dental assistants in the US operate under a fractured

regulatory framework that varies significantly by state.

This inconsistency undermines professional mobility, complicates hiring for dental

practices, and ultimately affects the quality of patient care. It’s time to ask:

Shouldn’t dental assistants be held to a standardized national credential just like

nurses or radiologic technologists?

Dental assisting: A profession without a passport

Licensing and certification requirements for dental assistants differ dramatically

across the 50 states. Some states, such as Minnesota and Oregon, require formal

certification and continuing education for advanced duties. Others, like Alabama or

Hawaii, have minimal regulatory standards.

This disparity means a dental assistant trained and certified in one state may be

ineligible to perform the same duties when moving to another state, not because of

competency, but because of bureaucratic barriers.

According to the Dental Assisting National Board (DANB):1

Only 38 states recognize or require certification for expanded functions dental

assistants.

12 states have no requirement for formal credentialing, even for invasive or

technical procedures.

6/18/25, 11:14 AM The case for a universal dental assistant license in the US | Dentistry IQ

https://www.dentistryiq.com/dental-assisting/career-enhancements/article/55297344/the-case-for-a-universal-dental-assistant-license-in-the-us?o_eid=… 2/8
Attachment #7



Over 400,000 dental assistants are currently employed in the US, many of

whom are affected by this fragmented system. 

What message does that send to professionals committed to their field, or to

patients expecting standardized care?

Quality of care and patient safety: What’s at stake?

Dental assistants aren’t just “extra hands”—they’re essential partners in clinical

procedures, infection control, radiographic imaging, and patient communication.

Inconsistent training standards can lead to variability in sterilization techniques

and infection prevention, radiographic image quality and radiation safety,

emergency response protocols, and chairside assistance during surgical procedures.

From a patient’s perspective, a dental visit in Texas should offer the same level of

safety and professionalism as one in Massachusetts. Right now, that’s not

guaranteed.

Dental assistant workforce mobility: A national need

The US Bureau of Labor Statistics projects 7% growth in dental assistant jobs from

2022 to 2032, faster than the national average. But growth means little if

professionals are trapped by geography.2

Consider this: a certified dental assistant from Arizona relocates to Maryland to

support a spouse’s military transfer. Despite years of experience and continuing

education, they may face delays in recredentialing, redundant coursework or

exams, or temporary underemployment or job loss.

Career Enhancements

Oral preventive
assistants can be a good
thing for dental…
Erin Hendricks, DA, CCHW

Career Enhancements

Universal framework
for dental assistants
moves one step closer
Meg Kaiser

6/18/25, 11:14 AM The case for a universal dental assistant license in the US | Dentistry IQ

https://www.dentistryiq.com/dental-assisting/career-enhancements/article/55297344/the-case-for-a-universal-dental-assistant-license-in-the-us?o_eid=… 3/8
Attachment #7

https://www.dentistryiq.com/dental-assisting/career-enhancements
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dental-assisting/career-enhancements/article/55284848/oral-preventive-assistants-can-be-a-good-thing-for-dental-practices
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dental-assisting/career-enhancements/article/55284848/oral-preventive-assistants-can-be-a-good-thing-for-dental-practices
https://www.dentistryiq.com/resources/contact/55267178/erin-hendricks-rda
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dental-assisting/career-enhancements/article/55284848/oral-preventive-assistants-can-be-a-good-thing-for-dental-practices
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dental-assisting/career-enhancements
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dental-assisting/career-enhancements/article/55241985/universal-framework-for-dental-assistants-moves-one-step-closer
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dental-assisting/career-enhancements/article/55241985/universal-framework-for-dental-assistants-moves-one-step-closer
https://www.dentistryiq.com/home/contact/16373665/meg-kaiser
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dental-assisting/career-enhancements/article/55241985/universal-framework-for-dental-assistants-moves-one-step-closer


This isn’t just inefficient; it’s unjust. A universal license would facilitate interstate

mobility, allowing skilled professionals to meet shifting health-care needs,

especially in rural or underserved areas where staffing shortages are most acute. 

Economic and operational efficiency within the dental
profession

Redundant credentialing costs time and money, not only for assistants, but for

dental practices, state boards, and educational institutions. According to DANB,

assistants can spend upwards of $1,000 on state-specific exams, fees, and

retraining, not including lost wages.3

For employers, inconsistent regulations mean hiring delays, onboarding

challenges, and legal uncertainty about who is allowed to do what in the operatory.

A universal license would reduce this administrative burden, streamline hiring

practices, and foster a more flexible, responsive dental workforce. 

A national standard for DAs is within reach 

What’s the solution? It’s a nationally recognized, portable dental assistant license,

based on a core set of standards for education, ethics, safety, and clinical

competence. This could be administered through an expanded role for the ADAA or

under the umbrella of a national accrediting body similar to the National Council of

State Boards of Nursing (NCSBN).

Benefits would include a clear career path for students entering the field, enhanced

credibility and respect for dental assistants, a stronger, more unified dental

workforce, and improved consistency in patient care across the country.

We must ask: why do we hold different standards for dental assistants based solely

on state lines? How can we expect excellence in care when the professional

standards behind that care vary so widely? What could a unified system mean for

the future of dental health access in America?

Dental assistants are more than support staff—they’re trained professionals who

deserve recognition, mobility, and respect. A universal dental assistant license isn’t

6/18/25, 11:14 AM The case for a universal dental assistant license in the US | Dentistry IQ

https://www.dentistryiq.com/dental-assisting/career-enhancements/article/55297344/the-case-for-a-universal-dental-assistant-license-in-the-us?o_eid=… 4/8
Attachment #7



just a policy proposal; it’s a commitment to equity, safety, and progress in oral

health care.

Let’s hope the dental profession can soon move toward a system that supports the

professionals behind the smiles, no matter where they practice.

References

1.     1. DANB exam content validation study summary reports. Dental Assisting

National Board Inc. August 2, 2921. Accessed June 16, 2025.

https://danbsfprodassets.azureedge.net/assets/docs/default-source/content-

validation-study-reports/danb-exam-content-validation-study-2021-summary-

reports.pdf?sfvrsn=2fd5d416_3

2.     2.  Occupational Outlook Handbook. Dental Assistants. US Bureau of Labor and

Statistics. Last modified April 18, 2025. Accessed June 15, 2025.

https://www.bls.gov/ooh/healthcare/dental-assistants.htm

3.    3. State dental assisting requirements. Dental Assisting National Board Inc.

Accessed June 16, 2025. https://www.danb.org/state-requirements

SPONSORED CONTENT
Learn More

The 5 Top-Rated Dentists for Cosmetic Dentistry in
Gilbert, Arizona and Beyond
Here are five top-rated dentists who will give you a smile makeover so you
can restore your dental health, boost your confidence and show off those
pearly whites.

6/18/25, 11:14 AM The case for a universal dental assistant license in the US | Dentistry IQ

https://www.dentistryiq.com/dental-assisting/career-enhancements/article/55297344/the-case-for-a-universal-dental-assistant-license-in-the-us?o_eid=… 5/8
Attachment #7

https://danbsfprodassets.azureedge.net/assets/docs/default-source/content-validation-study-reports/danb-exam-content-validation-study-2021-summary-reports.pdf?sfvrsn=2fd5d416_3
https://danbsfprodassets.azureedge.net/assets/docs/default-source/content-validation-study-reports/danb-exam-content-validation-study-2021-summary-reports.pdf?sfvrsn=2fd5d416_3
https://danbsfprodassets.azureedge.net/assets/docs/default-source/content-validation-study-reports/danb-exam-content-validation-study-2021-summary-reports.pdf?sfvrsn=2fd5d416_3
https://www.bls.gov/ooh/healthcare/dental-assistants.htm
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click%253Fxai%253DAKAOjssAo2IKYJ6C-a_BWf5E9h3FeL4HyiDC6XjAJHbZzGm3S3BSiYEkZRn23S-jsTYwqjh1LAkIY83FRyvOrL_2wwoCmqrQKuGAykFkdLZBquOAIFWGxUp-c5aBOxRHcqYNxWSkrJvKgxN9bQ6Wzn-3E9C5_OonsvJWfJcgfwulvpMoqKr3eRdpZihcB8eEcTC8oC2sC8BLpPLWO6DYvZbTJRW1Yzua4SsvejMCE6QGJ49LDxXy3f4XuwLCvni0YBM7s5y4OikWUAe45LinCnypaMMOlGr1LtVw3rS_SWUd7IKLyWQyFQV9CosZ3CcGByvqhQueKUzXgWMmqpSKzj_lI1XsZjwj0xOAIij_6tUhLsM63VpdfERGWt2HBinnmgmebxpfCYI6_wYQ5bS52MA%2526sai%253DAMfl-YT8WRp2GED-vyukJsyG2uMz3QuRNo1p18C_rdqPDdVTyjZ4KD5_Usq2g0VpZwgg_JHbkkMdoJmrhaBC2icetwVDreA3mH-IW8VB9Eh1dQGCOVxaBNjcAYPV0yM%2526sig%253DCg0ArKJSzM0qQzvx_kAcEAE%2526fbs_aeid%253D%25255Bgw_fbsaeid%25255D%2526urlfix%253D1%2526adurl%253Dhttps://www.dentistryiq.com/sponsored/article/55292136/the-5-top-rated-dentists-for-cosmetic-dentistry-in-gilbert-arizona-and-beyond
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click%253Fxai%253DAKAOjssAo2IKYJ6C-a_BWf5E9h3FeL4HyiDC6XjAJHbZzGm3S3BSiYEkZRn23S-jsTYwqjh1LAkIY83FRyvOrL_2wwoCmqrQKuGAykFkdLZBquOAIFWGxUp-c5aBOxRHcqYNxWSkrJvKgxN9bQ6Wzn-3E9C5_OonsvJWfJcgfwulvpMoqKr3eRdpZihcB8eEcTC8oC2sC8BLpPLWO6DYvZbTJRW1Yzua4SsvejMCE6QGJ49LDxXy3f4XuwLCvni0YBM7s5y4OikWUAe45LinCnypaMMOlGr1LtVw3rS_SWUd7IKLyWQyFQV9CosZ3CcGByvqhQueKUzXgWMmqpSKzj_lI1XsZjwj0xOAIij_6tUhLsM63VpdfERGWt2HBinnmgmebxpfCYI6_wYQ5bS52MA%2526sai%253DAMfl-YT8WRp2GED-vyukJsyG2uMz3QuRNo1p18C_rdqPDdVTyjZ4KD5_Usq2g0VpZwgg_JHbkkMdoJmrhaBC2icetwVDreA3mH-IW8VB9Eh1dQGCOVxaBNjcAYPV0yM%2526sig%253DCg0ArKJSzM0qQzvx_kAcEAE%2526fbs_aeid%253D%25255Bgw_fbsaeid%25255D%2526urlfix%253D1%2526adurl%253Dhttps://www.dentistryiq.com/sponsored/article/55292136/the-5-top-rated-dentists-for-cosmetic-dentistry-in-gilbert-arizona-and-beyond
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click%253Fxai%253DAKAOjssAo2IKYJ6C-a_BWf5E9h3FeL4HyiDC6XjAJHbZzGm3S3BSiYEkZRn23S-jsTYwqjh1LAkIY83FRyvOrL_2wwoCmqrQKuGAykFkdLZBquOAIFWGxUp-c5aBOxRHcqYNxWSkrJvKgxN9bQ6Wzn-3E9C5_OonsvJWfJcgfwulvpMoqKr3eRdpZihcB8eEcTC8oC2sC8BLpPLWO6DYvZbTJRW1Yzua4SsvejMCE6QGJ49LDxXy3f4XuwLCvni0YBM7s5y4OikWUAe45LinCnypaMMOlGr1LtVw3rS_SWUd7IKLyWQyFQV9CosZ3CcGByvqhQueKUzXgWMmqpSKzj_lI1XsZjwj0xOAIij_6tUhLsM63VpdfERGWt2HBinnmgmebxpfCYI6_wYQ5bS52MA%2526sai%253DAMfl-YT8WRp2GED-vyukJsyG2uMz3QuRNo1p18C_rdqPDdVTyjZ4KD5_Usq2g0VpZwgg_JHbkkMdoJmrhaBC2icetwVDreA3mH-IW8VB9Eh1dQGCOVxaBNjcAYPV0yM%2526sig%253DCg0ArKJSzM0qQzvx_kAcEAE%2526fbs_aeid%253D%25255Bgw_fbsaeid%25255D%2526urlfix%253D1%2526adurl%253Dhttps://www.dentistryiq.com/sponsored/article/55292136/the-5-top-rated-dentists-for-cosmetic-dentistry-in-gilbert-arizona-and-beyond
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click%253Fxai%253DAKAOjssAo2IKYJ6C-a_BWf5E9h3FeL4HyiDC6XjAJHbZzGm3S3BSiYEkZRn23S-jsTYwqjh1LAkIY83FRyvOrL_2wwoCmqrQKuGAykFkdLZBquOAIFWGxUp-c5aBOxRHcqYNxWSkrJvKgxN9bQ6Wzn-3E9C5_OonsvJWfJcgfwulvpMoqKr3eRdpZihcB8eEcTC8oC2sC8BLpPLWO6DYvZbTJRW1Yzua4SsvejMCE6QGJ49LDxXy3f4XuwLCvni0YBM7s5y4OikWUAe45LinCnypaMMOlGr1LtVw3rS_SWUd7IKLyWQyFQV9CosZ3CcGByvqhQueKUzXgWMmqpSKzj_lI1XsZjwj0xOAIij_6tUhLsM63VpdfERGWt2HBinnmgmebxpfCYI6_wYQ5bS52MA%2526sai%253DAMfl-YT8WRp2GED-vyukJsyG2uMz3QuRNo1p18C_rdqPDdVTyjZ4KD5_Usq2g0VpZwgg_JHbkkMdoJmrhaBC2icetwVDreA3mH-IW8VB9Eh1dQGCOVxaBNjcAYPV0yM%2526sig%253DCg0ArKJSzM0qQzvx_kAcEAE%2526fbs_aeid%253D%25255Bgw_fbsaeid%25255D%2526urlfix%253D1%2526adurl%253Dhttps://www.dentistryiq.com/sponsored/article/55292136/the-5-top-rated-dentists-for-cosmetic-dentistry-in-gilbert-arizona-and-beyond


About the Author

Erin Hendricks, DA, CCHW

Erin Hendricks, DA, CCHW, spent 35 years as a dental

assistant in the District of Columbia, Maryland, Virginia area,

starting her journey with the US Air Force; she says nothing

says "precision" like military training. As the president-elect of

the ADAA and a guest speaker at Yankee Dental Congress 2024

and SmileCon 2025, Erin is able to share her passion for the

dental assisting profession. When she’s not advocating for

dental assistants, she’s either perfecting a smokey eye (makeup

is her side gig) or reposting hilarious memes on social media.

LATEST

Sign up for DentistryIQ eNewsletters

Morning Briefing
Morning Briefing keeps you current on
topics and developments in dentistry,
and provides a look at day-to-day
industry news and current events.
(Daily)

Clinical Insights

Clinical Insights is the dental
practitioner's source for emerging
trends in patient care and support for
the whole team. Packed with clinical
how-tos, case studies, pathology
spotlights, and industry updates,
readers can remain informed and
ahead of the curve in an ever-changing
healthcare profession. (T-W-Th)

 

Dental Academy of Continuing
Education

DACE presents links to and
descriptions of a wide array of CE
opportunities, often at discounted
prices or even free. (Monthly)

SIGN UPEmail Address

6/18/25, 11:14 AM The case for a universal dental assistant license in the US | Dentistry IQ

https://www.dentistryiq.com/dental-assisting/career-enhancements/article/55297344/the-case-for-a-universal-dental-assistant-license-in-the-us?o_eid=… 6/8
Attachment #7



SPONSORED CONTENT
Periodontology

High patient satisfaction and ROI with Perio Protect
Pamela Maragliano, DMD

SPONSORED CONTENT
Learn More

The 5 Top-Rated Dentists for Cosmetic Dentistry in
Gilbert, Arizona and Beyond
SPONSORED CONTENT
Restorative, Cosmetic, and Whitening

How I deliver a quadrant of posterior composites in
50 minutes—and why it's critical you do the same
David R. Rice, DDS

Research and News

Are fluoride bans going to escalate the country’s
dental health crisis?
Sarah Butkovic, MA, BA

Oral-systemic Health

Bridging the dental and naturopathic practices: A
holistic approach to oral health
Laurence V. Hicks, DC, ND, DO

By submitting your information, you are agreeing to Endeavor Business Media's Terms of Service and Privacy Policy.

Country

6/18/25, 11:14 AM The case for a universal dental assistant license in the US | Dentistry IQ

https://www.dentistryiq.com/dental-assisting/career-enhancements/article/55297344/the-case-for-a-universal-dental-assistant-license-in-the-us?o_eid=… 7/8
Attachment #7

https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjss0QQazIeyDD64jPIcfgdpZpMKZDTRLpoSY8WCsD0b0oXOT2RhzPmhT05Q2rU7PAcifMwhBflWEmieG9IBaLJqO8m1-DIN4xv1b4C53yIdvjH6_yrnkRQuAjK2VqPq4rubpKJOFys2atDuzDk5UNlDE3e4BpBFkgmunB8wAihCG10y-sW5S1yxsl1aaOcwI-y0kRtaujKK4Fop_OOPbGHLeIOt2nkIAzy14b0I86BH8_Wl37N7dGRK1b-wd8Ol39N9APL5UAibc9pcN3GMRkpaRfWHfEGzJAlwcvNyW4we59ZfV8kdNgVA65wHkqJw6LtLHIbKtsw9jgVDMdAcCR_kF_os23dudlGRudIIkyLpn1MIRTzPLcRLP5gk3EcE5ZKtYCQldNy7ACeTkgA&sai=AMfl-YQM-SH7fSd0_8APCQTIvIPxFdcjBaJnVyEQvJCxNCs9Be2fxNSNC5tIzcAMS-92HIxmgwhNS_YCWtzvIbiy4-wkI8Uz7SU53In1b6hlntM30EyD4ZziDIFXrks&sig=Cg0ArKJSzLjlXCDUNOlL&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&adurl=https://dentalacademyofce.com/premium-access-pass/%3Futm_source%3DDIQ%26utm_medium%3DDigitalAd%26utm_campaign%3DEvergreen
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjss0QQazIeyDD64jPIcfgdpZpMKZDTRLpoSY8WCsD0b0oXOT2RhzPmhT05Q2rU7PAcifMwhBflWEmieG9IBaLJqO8m1-DIN4xv1b4C53yIdvjH6_yrnkRQuAjK2VqPq4rubpKJOFys2atDuzDk5UNlDE3e4BpBFkgmunB8wAihCG10y-sW5S1yxsl1aaOcwI-y0kRtaujKK4Fop_OOPbGHLeIOt2nkIAzy14b0I86BH8_Wl37N7dGRK1b-wd8Ol39N9APL5UAibc9pcN3GMRkpaRfWHfEGzJAlwcvNyW4we59ZfV8kdNgVA65wHkqJw6LtLHIbKtsw9jgVDMdAcCR_kF_os23dudlGRudIIkyLpn1MIRTzPLcRLP5gk3EcE5ZKtYCQldNy7ACeTkgA&sai=AMfl-YQM-SH7fSd0_8APCQTIvIPxFdcjBaJnVyEQvJCxNCs9Be2fxNSNC5tIzcAMS-92HIxmgwhNS_YCWtzvIbiy4-wkI8Uz7SU53In1b6hlntM30EyD4ZziDIFXrks&sig=Cg0ArKJSzLjlXCDUNOlL&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&adurl=https://dentalacademyofce.com/premium-access-pass/%3Futm_source%3DDIQ%26utm_medium%3DDigitalAd%26utm_campaign%3DEvergreen
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dentistry/periodontology
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dentistry/periodontology/video/55297998/high-patient-satisfaction-and-roi-with-perio-protect
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dentistry/periodontology/video/55297998/high-patient-satisfaction-and-roi-with-perio-protect
https://www.dentistryiq.com/home/contact/16373659/pamela-maragliano-muniz-dmd
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dentistry/periodontology/video/55297998/high-patient-satisfaction-and-roi-with-perio-protect
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click%253Fxai%253DAKAOjssAo2IKYJ6C-a_BWf5E9h3FeL4HyiDC6XjAJHbZzGm3S3BSiYEkZRn23S-jsTYwqjh1LAkIY83FRyvOrL_2wwoCmqrQKuGAykFkdLZBquOAIFWGxUp-c5aBOxRHcqYNxWSkrJvKgxN9bQ6Wzn-3E9C5_OonsvJWfJcgfwulvpMoqKr3eRdpZihcB8eEcTC8oC2sC8BLpPLWO6DYvZbTJRW1Yzua4SsvejMCE6QGJ49LDxXy3f4XuwLCvni0YBM7s5y4OikWUAe45LinCnypaMMOlGr1LtVw3rS_SWUd7IKLyWQyFQV9CosZ3CcGByvqhQueKUzXgWMmqpSKzj_lI1XsZjwj0xOAIij_6tUhLsM63VpdfERGWt2HBinnmgmebxpfCYI6_wYQ5bS52MA%2526sai%253DAMfl-YT8WRp2GED-vyukJsyG2uMz3QuRNo1p18C_rdqPDdVTyjZ4KD5_Usq2g0VpZwgg_JHbkkMdoJmrhaBC2icetwVDreA3mH-IW8VB9Eh1dQGCOVxaBNjcAYPV0yM%2526sig%253DCg0ArKJSzM0qQzvx_kAcEAE%2526fbs_aeid%253D%25255Bgw_fbsaeid%25255D%2526urlfix%253D1%2526adurl%253Dhttps://www.dentistryiq.com/sponsored/article/55292136/the-5-top-rated-dentists-for-cosmetic-dentistry-in-gilbert-arizona-and-beyond
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click%253Fxai%253DAKAOjssAo2IKYJ6C-a_BWf5E9h3FeL4HyiDC6XjAJHbZzGm3S3BSiYEkZRn23S-jsTYwqjh1LAkIY83FRyvOrL_2wwoCmqrQKuGAykFkdLZBquOAIFWGxUp-c5aBOxRHcqYNxWSkrJvKgxN9bQ6Wzn-3E9C5_OonsvJWfJcgfwulvpMoqKr3eRdpZihcB8eEcTC8oC2sC8BLpPLWO6DYvZbTJRW1Yzua4SsvejMCE6QGJ49LDxXy3f4XuwLCvni0YBM7s5y4OikWUAe45LinCnypaMMOlGr1LtVw3rS_SWUd7IKLyWQyFQV9CosZ3CcGByvqhQueKUzXgWMmqpSKzj_lI1XsZjwj0xOAIij_6tUhLsM63VpdfERGWt2HBinnmgmebxpfCYI6_wYQ5bS52MA%2526sai%253DAMfl-YT8WRp2GED-vyukJsyG2uMz3QuRNo1p18C_rdqPDdVTyjZ4KD5_Usq2g0VpZwgg_JHbkkMdoJmrhaBC2icetwVDreA3mH-IW8VB9Eh1dQGCOVxaBNjcAYPV0yM%2526sig%253DCg0ArKJSzM0qQzvx_kAcEAE%2526fbs_aeid%253D%25255Bgw_fbsaeid%25255D%2526urlfix%253D1%2526adurl%253Dhttps://www.dentistryiq.com/sponsored/article/55292136/the-5-top-rated-dentists-for-cosmetic-dentistry-in-gilbert-arizona-and-beyond
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click%253Fxai%253DAKAOjssAo2IKYJ6C-a_BWf5E9h3FeL4HyiDC6XjAJHbZzGm3S3BSiYEkZRn23S-jsTYwqjh1LAkIY83FRyvOrL_2wwoCmqrQKuGAykFkdLZBquOAIFWGxUp-c5aBOxRHcqYNxWSkrJvKgxN9bQ6Wzn-3E9C5_OonsvJWfJcgfwulvpMoqKr3eRdpZihcB8eEcTC8oC2sC8BLpPLWO6DYvZbTJRW1Yzua4SsvejMCE6QGJ49LDxXy3f4XuwLCvni0YBM7s5y4OikWUAe45LinCnypaMMOlGr1LtVw3rS_SWUd7IKLyWQyFQV9CosZ3CcGByvqhQueKUzXgWMmqpSKzj_lI1XsZjwj0xOAIij_6tUhLsM63VpdfERGWt2HBinnmgmebxpfCYI6_wYQ5bS52MA%2526sai%253DAMfl-YT8WRp2GED-vyukJsyG2uMz3QuRNo1p18C_rdqPDdVTyjZ4KD5_Usq2g0VpZwgg_JHbkkMdoJmrhaBC2icetwVDreA3mH-IW8VB9Eh1dQGCOVxaBNjcAYPV0yM%2526sig%253DCg0ArKJSzM0qQzvx_kAcEAE%2526fbs_aeid%253D%25255Bgw_fbsaeid%25255D%2526urlfix%253D1%2526adurl%253Dhttps://www.dentistryiq.com/sponsored/article/55292136/the-5-top-rated-dentists-for-cosmetic-dentistry-in-gilbert-arizona-and-beyond
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click%253Fxai%253DAKAOjssAo2IKYJ6C-a_BWf5E9h3FeL4HyiDC6XjAJHbZzGm3S3BSiYEkZRn23S-jsTYwqjh1LAkIY83FRyvOrL_2wwoCmqrQKuGAykFkdLZBquOAIFWGxUp-c5aBOxRHcqYNxWSkrJvKgxN9bQ6Wzn-3E9C5_OonsvJWfJcgfwulvpMoqKr3eRdpZihcB8eEcTC8oC2sC8BLpPLWO6DYvZbTJRW1Yzua4SsvejMCE6QGJ49LDxXy3f4XuwLCvni0YBM7s5y4OikWUAe45LinCnypaMMOlGr1LtVw3rS_SWUd7IKLyWQyFQV9CosZ3CcGByvqhQueKUzXgWMmqpSKzj_lI1XsZjwj0xOAIij_6tUhLsM63VpdfERGWt2HBinnmgmebxpfCYI6_wYQ5bS52MA%2526sai%253DAMfl-YT8WRp2GED-vyukJsyG2uMz3QuRNo1p18C_rdqPDdVTyjZ4KD5_Usq2g0VpZwgg_JHbkkMdoJmrhaBC2icetwVDreA3mH-IW8VB9Eh1dQGCOVxaBNjcAYPV0yM%2526sig%253DCg0ArKJSzM0qQzvx_kAcEAE%2526fbs_aeid%253D%25255Bgw_fbsaeid%25255D%2526urlfix%253D1%2526adurl%253Dhttps://www.dentistryiq.com/sponsored/article/55292136/the-5-top-rated-dentists-for-cosmetic-dentistry-in-gilbert-arizona-and-beyond
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dentistry/restorative-cosmetic-and-whitening
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dentistry/restorative-cosmetic-and-whitening/video/55297268/how-i-deliver-a-quadrant-of-posterior-composites-in-50-minutesand-why-its-critical-you-do-the-same
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dentistry/restorative-cosmetic-and-whitening/video/55297268/how-i-deliver-a-quadrant-of-posterior-composites-in-50-minutesand-why-its-critical-you-do-the-same
https://www.dentistryiq.com/resources/contact/14207776/david-r-rice-dds
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dentistry/restorative-cosmetic-and-whitening/video/55297268/how-i-deliver-a-quadrant-of-posterior-composites-in-50-minutesand-why-its-critical-you-do-the-same
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dentistry/research-and-news
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dentistry/research-and-news/news/55294807/are-fluoride-bans-going-to-escalate-the-countrys-dental-health-crisis
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dentistry/research-and-news/news/55294807/are-fluoride-bans-going-to-escalate-the-countrys-dental-health-crisis
https://www.dentistryiq.com/home/contact/55041284/sarah-butkovic
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dentistry/research-and-news/news/55294807/are-fluoride-bans-going-to-escalate-the-countrys-dental-health-crisis
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dentistry/oral-systemic-health
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dentistry/oral-systemic-health/article/55295909/bridging-the-dental-and-naturopathic-practices-a-holistic-approach-to-oral-health
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dentistry/oral-systemic-health/article/55295909/bridging-the-dental-and-naturopathic-practices-a-holistic-approach-to-oral-health
https://www.dentistryiq.com/resources/contact/55295903/laurence-v-hicks-dc-nd-do
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dentistry/oral-systemic-health/article/55295909/bridging-the-dental-and-naturopathic-practices-a-holistic-approach-to-oral-health
https://www.endeavorbusinessmedia.com/endeavor-terms
https://www.endeavorbusinessmedia.com/privacy-policy


About Us
Contact Us
Advertise

Do Not Sell or Share
Privacy Policy

Terms & Conditions

© 2025 Endeavor Business Media, LLC. All rights reserved.

LOAD MORE CONTENT

Cosmetic and Whitening

The dangers of snap-on veneers: another TikTok oral
trend
Sarah Butkovic, MA, BA

6/18/25, 11:14 AM The case for a universal dental assistant license in the US | Dentistry IQ

https://www.dentistryiq.com/dental-assisting/career-enhancements/article/55297344/the-case-for-a-universal-dental-assistant-license-in-the-us?o_eid=… 8/8
Attachment #7

https://www.dentistryiq.com/
https://www.facebook.com/DentistryIQ
https://www.linkedin.com/company/dentistryiq/
https://twitter.com/DentistryIQ
https://www.dentistryiq.com/page/about-us
https://www.dentistryiq.com/contact-us
https://dental.endeavorb2b.com/dentistry-iq/
https://endeavor.dragonforms.com/loading.do?omedasite=EBM_DoNotSell
https://www.endeavorbusinessmedia.com/privacy-policy
https://www.endeavorbusinessmedia.com/endeavor-terms
https://www.endeavorbusinessmedia.com/
https://www.endeavorbusinessmedia.com/
https://www.endeavorbusinessmedia.com/
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dentistry/products/cosmetic-and-whitening
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dentistry/products/cosmetic-and-whitening/article/55296852/the-dangers-of-snap-on-veneers-another-tiktok-oral-trend
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dentistry/products/cosmetic-and-whitening/article/55296852/the-dangers-of-snap-on-veneers-another-tiktok-oral-trend
https://www.dentistryiq.com/home/contact/55041284/sarah-butkovic
https://www.dentistryiq.com/dentistry/products/cosmetic-and-whitening/article/55296852/the-dangers-of-snap-on-veneers-another-tiktok-oral-trend


Dental 
Radiology 
Certification
Removing Barriers
Presented by Amanda Nash and Alex Case

Disclosure: These are our individual opinions and not those of the organizations we work for.
Attachment #8



Pathway I

For a dental assistant to obtain an Oregon Radiologic Proficiency Certificate they 
need to do the following:

 First, complete a course of instruction in radiography that is provided by an 
Oregon Board of Dentistry approved school or course provider.

 Second, pass the DANB Radiation Health and Safety (RHS) exam or another 
board-approved exam.

 Third, obtain a signature from an Oregon licensed dentist or dental hygienist 
verifying that they are proficient in taking radiographs, within six months of 
first being authorized to take them. 

 Finally, apply to DANB for the Oregon Radiologic Proficiency CertificateAttachment #8



Page 2 Oregon Clinical Radiologic Proficiency Certificate – Pathway I (1/7/25) 

Eligibility Pathways for Radiologic Proficiency Certificate in Oregon 
Performance of radiography procedures by dental assistants is regulated by the Oregon Board of Dentistry (OBD) and 
requires that dental assistants earn a certificate in radiologic proficiency. The Dental Assisting National Board, Inc. 
(DANB), on behalf of the OBD, administers the Radiologic Proficiency Certificate program, a service that includes 
providing information regarding exams and certificates, distributing materials, administering the required exam, and 
issuing certificates. 
 
A dental assistant must meet the following requirements to earn an Oregon Radiologic Proficiency Certificate: 

. 
IMPORTANT: Candidates must receive an ORCR certificate within six months of passing required exams. 
 
*Upon completion of both an Oregon Board-approved radiography course and passing an approved exam (whichever is more recent), a 
dental assistant is authorized to perform radiographic procedures for six months under the indirect supervision of a dentist, 
dental hygienist or dental assistant who holds an Oregon Radiologic Proficiency (ORCR) Certificate. The authorized dental 
assistant must submit the ORCR certificate application and included proficiency verification form to DANB within that 6-month period or 
they are no longer able to perform radiographs until they earn the ORCR certificate. 

If a dental assistant goes beyond the 6-month authorization period without earning their ORCR certificate, they will ONLY be able 
to perform radiographic procedures under DIRECT supervision of a licensed dentist or dental hygienist until they submit the 
ORCR certificate application and included radiologic proficiency verification form to DANB and earn the ORCR certificate. 
 
Direct Supervision: A dentist must diagnose the condition to be treated, authorize the procedure to be performed, and remain in the dental 
treatment room while the procedures are performed. 

Indirect Supervision: A dentist must authorize the procedures and be on the premises while the procedures are being performed. Unless 
otherwise specified, dental assistants work under indirect supervision in the dental office. 

  

Pathway I  
1. Complete an Oregon Board of Dentistry-approved course of instruction in radiography 

  Acceptable documentation includes: 
• Copy of transcript, diploma, radiology course completion certificate OR 
• Signed and dated letter (on letterhead) from the approved school/course provider verifying completion of the radiology 

course 
AND  

2. Pass the DANB Radiation Health and Safety (RHS®) exam or other board-approved exam 
Note: Documentation of passing the RHS exam is already on file with DANB and does not need to be submitted.  

AND THEN 
3. Obtain verification from an Oregon licensed dentist or dental hygienist that the dental assistant is proficient to take radiographs 

within six months of first being authorized to take radiographs 
AND THEN 

4. Apply to DANB for the Oregon Radiologic Proficiency Certificate. 

Pathway II 
1. Be certified in radiography in another state that has training and certification requirements substantially similar to Oregon’s 

requirements  
OR  
Obtain verification from a licensed dentist of having been employed for at least 1,000 hours (outside the state of Oregon) in the 
past two years as a dental assistant taking radiographs 

AND THEN 
2. Apply to DANB for the Oregon Radiologic Proficiency Certificate. 

 

© 2025 Dental Assisting National Board, Inc. The following marks, either registered or unregistered trade, service and certification marks, are owned 
by the Dental Assisting National Board, Inc. (DANB) and protected and monitored with the United States Trademark and Patent Office: NELDA®, 
CDA®, COA®, CPFDA®, CRFDA®, CDIPC®, DISIPC®, CDPMA®, COMSA®, DANB®, Dental Assisting National Board®, RHS®, ICE®, Measuring 
Dental Assisting Excellence®, Certified Dental Assistant™, Mark of Dental Assisting Excellence™, and the DANB logo. Use of these marks is strictly 
prohibited, except as provided in the Usage Guidelines for DANB Trademarks, without the express written permission of DANB. 

Inquiries regarding DANB exams, eligibility requirements and certificates should be addressed to DANB. 

Inquiries regarding the state dental practice act should be addressed to:  
Oregon Board of Dentistry, 1500 SW 1st Ave., Ste. #770, Portland, OR 97201,  

or call 1-971-673-3200 

Attachment #8



Instructor License

In the state of Oregon, a dental assistant can obtain a license to teach courses 
in radiologic proficiency if they meet the following requirements:

  They have held an Oregon Certificate of Radiologic Proficiency for a 
minimum of 2 years. 

 They verify continuous employment for the past 2 years as a chairside 
assistant or in an educational setting where taking radiographs is a primary 
function.

 Verification of passing the Radiation Health and Safety exam (RHS).
Attachment #8



Attachment #8



Board Approved Instructors

 Currently there are a total of 189 individuals who are licensed through the 
Oregon Board of Dentistry to teach courses in radiologic proficiency. 

81 are Oregon licensed dentists (DDS or DMD)

30 are Oregon Registered Dental Hygienists (RDH)

78 indicate no credentials (assumed dental assistants or dental 
therapists)

 Approximately 40% of the people who are licensed to teach courses in 
radiologic proficiency are not authorized to sign off that a dental assistant is 
proficient in taking radiographs. 

Attachment #8



A Barrier for Dental 
Radiology Certification

 A dental assistant with the proper credentials can obtain a license to teach 
courses in radiologic proficiency.

 A dental assistant who has completed the first two steps for obtaining their 
radiology certification is allowed to take radiographs under the indirect 
supervision of a dental assistant who holds an Oregon Radiologic Proficiency 
Certificate. 

 Only an Oregon licensed dentist or dental hygienist is authorized to sign off that 
a dental assistant is proficient in taking radiographs.

Attachment #8



Page 5 Oregon Clinical Radiologic Proficiency Certificate – Pathway I (1/7/25) 

2025 Radiologic Proficiency Verification Form  
This form will be accepted through Dec. 31, 2025. 

 
Must be filled out completely by dentist or dental hygienist licensed in the state of Oregon. 
 
A dentist or dental hygienist may authorize a dental assistant who has completed the course and written exam requirements to 
perform radiographic procedures under the indirect supervision of a dentist, dental hygienist or dental assistant who holds an 
Oregon Radiologic Proficiency Certificate. The applicant for the Oregon Clinical Radiologic Proficiency Certificate must submit 
this form within six months of first being authorized by a licensed dentist or dental hygienist to expose radiographs.  
 

 
 

 
Section A: Dentist of Dental Hygienist’s Information  
 
 
Licensed Dentist’s  
or Hygienist’s Name 

  Email (required)  

 
License Number  Phone number   

 
Dental Practice Address   
 
City   State        Zip      
 

 
Section B: Work Experience  
 
A licensed dentist or dental hygienist, licensed in the state of Oregon (license will be verified by DANB staff), can assess the proficiency of a 
dental assistant to take radiographs in the state of Oregon.  
 
 
Candidate’s Name  
 
 
 
 
By signing this form, I attest that the above-named candidate is proficient in taking radiographs.  
 
 
  
 
 
Dentist/Dental Hygienist’s Signature                                                                                                       Date 
 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DANB • 444 N. Michigan Ave., Suite 900 • Chicago, IL 60611 Email application to: financefax@danb.org  
Questions? 800-367-3262 or danbmail@danb.org Do not submit twice or you will be charged twice. 
 

 
 

  

 

Attachment #8

mailto:financefax@danb.org


2- Div. 42  

administered pursuant to OAR 818-026-0050(5)(a), 
OAR 818-026-0060(12), OAR 818-026-0065(12), 
OAR 818-026-0070(12) and as provided in OAR 
818-042-0070, OAR 818-042-0090 and OAR 818-
042-0115. 

(7) Prescribe any drug. 
(8) Place periodontal packs. 
(9) Start nitrous oxide. 
(10) Remove stains or deposits except as 

provided in OAR 818-042-0070. 
(11) Use ultrasonic equipment intra-orally 

except as provided in OAR 818-042-0100. 
(12) Use a high-speed handpiece or any device 

that is operated by a high-speed handpiece intra-
orally except as provided in OAR 818-042-0095, and 
only for the purpose of adjusting occlusion, 
contouring, and polishing restorations on the tooth or 
teeth that are being restored. 

(13) Use lasers, except laser-curing lights. 
(14) Use air abrasion or air polishing. 
(15) Remove teeth or parts of tooth structure. 
(16) Cement or bond any fixed prosthesis or 

orthodontic appliance including bands, brackets, 
retainers, tooth moving devices, or orthopedic 
appliances except as provided in OAR 818-042-0100. 

(17) Condense and carve permanent restorative 
material except as provided in OAR 818-042-0095. 

(18) Place any type of retraction material 
subgingivally except as provided in OAR 818-042-
0090. 

(19) Apply denture relines except as provided in 
OAR 818-042-0090(2). 

(20) Expose radiographs without holding a 
current Certificate of Radiologic Proficiency issued 
by the Board (OAR 818-042-0050 and OAR 818-
042-0060) except while taking a course of instruction 
approved by the Oregon Health Authority, Oregon 
Public Health Division, Office of Environmental 
Public Health, Radiation Protection Services, or the 
Oregon Board of Dentistry. 

(21) Use the behavior management techniques 
known as Hand Over Mouth (HOM) or Hand Over 
Mouth Airway Restriction (HOMAR) on any patient. 

(22) Perform periodontal assessment. 
(23) Place or remove healing caps or healing 

abutments, except under direct supervision. 
(24) Place implant impression copings, except 

under direct supervision. 
(25) Any act in violation of Board statute or 

rules. 
 

Stat. Auth.: ORS 679 & 680  
Stats. Implemented: ORS 679.020, 679.025 & 679.250 
Hist.: OBD 9-1999, f. 8-10-99, cert. ef. 1-1-00; OBD 
22000(Temp), f. 5-22-00, cert. ef. 5-22-00 thru 11-18-00; 
OBD 1-2001, f. & cert. ef. 1-08-01; OBD 15-2001; f. 12-

7-01, cert. ef. 1-1-02; OBD 3-2005, f. 10-26-05, cert. ef. 11-
1-05; OBD 3-2007, f. & cert. ef. 11-30-07; OBD 1-2010, f. 
6-22-10, cert. ef. 7-1-10; OBD 4-2011, f. & cert. ef. 11-15-
11; OBD 2-2012, f. 6-14-12, cert. ef. 7-1-12; OBD 6-2014, 
f.7-2-2014, cert. ef. 8-1-2014; OBD 6-2015, f. 7-9-05, cert. 
ef. 10-1-15; OBD 2-2018, f. 10/04/18, ef. 1/1/19, OBD 2-
2019, f. 10/29/2019, cert. ef. 1/1/2020, amend filed 
11/08/2021, effective 01/01/2022 
 

818-042-0050 
Taking of X-Rays – Exposing of Radiographic 
Images 

(1) A Licensee may authorize the following 
persons to place films/sensors, adjust equipment 
preparatory to exposing films/sensors, and expose the 
films and create the images under general supervision:  

(a) A dental assistant certified by the Board in 
radiologic proficiency; or  

(b) A radiologic technologist licensed by the 
Oregon Board of Medical Imaging and certified by the 
Oregon Board of Dentistry (OBD) who has completed 
ten (10) clock hours in a Board approved dental 
radiology course.  

(2) A licensee may authorize a dental assistant 
who has completed a course of instruction approved by 
the Oregon Board of Dentistry, and who has passed the 
written Dental Radiation Health and Safety 
Examination administered by the Dental Assisting 
National Board, or comparable exam administered by 
any other testing entity authorized by the Board, or 
other comparable requirements approved by the 
Oregon Board of Dentistry to place films/sensors, 
adjust equipment preparatory to exposing 
films/sensors, and expose the films and create the 
images under the indirect supervision of a dentist, 
dental therapist, dental hygienist, or dental assistant 
who holds an Oregon Radiologic Proficiency 
Certificate. The dental assistant must submit within six 
months, certification by an Oregon licensed dentist, 
dental therapist or dental hygienist that the assistant is 
proficient to take radiographic images.  

(3) A dental therapist may not order a 
computerized tomography scan. 

 
Stat. Auth.: ORS 679  
Stats. Implemented: ORS 679.025(2)(j) & 679.250(7)  
Hist.: OBD 9-1999, f. 8-10-99, cert. ef. 1-1-00; OBD 2-
2003, f. 7-14-03 cert. ef. 7-18-03; OBD 4-2004, f. 11-23-04 
cert. ef. 12-1-04; OBD 4-2011, f. & cert. ef. 11-15-11; OBD 
6-2014, f. 7-2-2014, cert. ef. 8-1-2014; OBD 6-2015, f. 7-9-
15, cert. ef. 10-01-15; OBD 2-2016, f. 11-2-16, cert. ef. 3-1-
17; OBD 2-2018, f. 10/04/18, ef. 1/1/19, OBD 2-2019, f. 
10/29/2019, cert. ef. 1/1/2020, OBD 1-2022, amend filed 
06/21/2022, effective 07/01/2022 
 

818-042-0060 
Certification – Radiologic Proficiency 

(1) The Board may certify a dental assistant in 

Attachment #8

Amanda
Highlight



3- Div. 42  

radiologic proficiency by credential in accordance 
with OAR 818-042-0120, or if the assistant:  

(2) Submits an application on a form approved 
by the Board, pays the application fee and:  

(a) Completes a course of instruction approved 
by the Oregon Board of Dentistry, in accordance with 
OAR 333-106- 0055 or submits evidence that the 
Oregon Health Authority, Center for Health 
Protection, Radiation Protection Services recognizes 
that the equivalent training has been successfully 
completed;  

(b) Passes the written Dental Radiation Health 
and Safety Examination administered by the Dental 
Assisting National Board, Inc. (DANB), or 
comparable exam administered by any other testing 
entity authorized by the Board, or other comparable 
requirements approved by the Oregon Board of 
Dentistry; and  

(c) Certification by an Oregon licensee that the 
assistant is proficient to take radiographs. 

 
Stat. Auth.: ORS 679  
Stats. Implemented: ORS 679.020, 679.025, 679.250  
Hist.: OBD 9-1999, f. 8-10-99, cert. ef. 1-1-00; OBD 2-
2003, f. 7-14-03 cert. ef. 7-18-03; OBD 4-2004, f. 11-23-
04 cert. ef 12-1-04; OBD 3-2005, f. 10-26-05, cert. ef. 11-
1-05; OBD 32007, f. & cert. ef. 11-30-07; OBD 4-2011, f. 
& cert. ef. 1115-11; OBD 3-2013, f. 10-24-13, cert. ef. 1-
1-14; OBD 62014, f. 7-2-14, cert. ef. 8-1-2014; OBD 2-
2018, f. 10/04/18, ef. 1/1/19, OBD 1-2022, amend filed 
06/21/2022, effective 07/01/2022 
 

818-042-0070 
Expanded Function Dental Assistants (EFDA) 

The following duties are considered Expanded 
Function Duties and may be performed only after the 
dental assistant complies with the requirements of 
818-042-0080: 

(1) Polish the coronal surfaces of teeth with a 
brush or rubber cup as part of oral prophylaxis to 
remove stains providing the patient is checked by a 
dentist or dental hygienist after the procedure is 
performed, prior to discharge; 

(2) Remove temporary crowns for final 
cementation and clean teeth for final cementation; 

(3) Preliminarily fit crowns to check contacts or 
to adjust occlusion outside the mouth; 

(4) Place temporary restorative material in teeth 
providing that the patient is checked by a dentist 
before and after the procedure is performed; 

(5) Place and remove matrix retainers for any 
type of direct restorations; 

(6) Polish amalgam or composite surfaces with 
a slow speed hand piece; 

(7) Remove excess supragingival cement from 
crowns, bridges, bands or brackets with hand 
instruments providing that the patient is checked by a 

dentist after the procedure is performed; 
(8) Fabricate temporary crowns, and fixed partial 

dentures (bridges) and temporarily cement the 
temporary crown or fixed partial dentures (bridges). 
The cemented crown or fixed partial dentures (bridge) 
must be examined and approved by the dentist prior to 
the patient being released; 

(9) Under general supervision, when the dentist is 
not available and the patient is in discomfort, an EFDA 
may recement a temporary crown or recement a 
permanent crown with temporary cement for a patient 
of record providing that the patient is rescheduled for 
follow-up care by a licensed dentist as soon as is 
reasonably appropriate. 

 
Stat. Auth.: ORS 679 & 680  
Stats. Implemented: ORS 679.020, 679.025 & 679.250 
Hist.: OBD 9-1999, f. 8-10-99, cert. ef. 1-1-00; OBD 1-
2004, f. 5-27-04, cert. ef. 6-1-04; OBD 3-2005, f. 10-26-05, 
cert. ef. 11-1-05; OBD 2-2009, f. 10-21-09, cert. ef. 11-1-09; 
OBD 62015, f. 7-9-15, cert. ef. 10-01-15; OBD 2-2016, f. 
11-2-16, cert. ef. 3-1-17, OBD 2-2019, f. 10/29/2019, cert. 
ef. 1/1/2020 

 
818-042-0080 
Certification — Expanded Function Dental 
Assistant (EFDA) 

The Board may certify a dental assistant as an 
expanded function assistant: 

(1) By credential in accordance with OAR 818-
042-0120, or 

(2) If the assistant submits a completed 
application, pays the fee and provides evidence of; 

(a) Certification of Radiologic Proficiency (OAR 
818-042-0060); and satisfactory completion of a 
course of instruction in a program accredited by the 
Commission on Dental Accreditation of the American 
Dental Association; or 

(b) Certification of Radiologic Proficiency (OAR 
818-042-0060); and passage of the Oregon Basic, 
Infection Control or Certified Dental Assisting (CDA) 
examination, and the Expanded Function Dental 
Assistant examination, or equivalent successor 
examinations, administered by the Dental Assisting 
National Board, Inc. (DANB), or any other testing 
entity authorized by the Board; and certification by a 
licensed dentist that the applicant has successfully 
polished six (6) amalgam or composite surfaces, 
removed supra-gingival excess cement from four (4) 
crowns and/or fixed partial dentures (bridges) with 
hand instruments; placed temporary restorative 
material in three (3) teeth; preliminarily fitted four (4) 
crowns to check contacts or to adjust occlusion outside 
the mouth; removed four (4) temporary crowns for 
final cementation and cleaned teeth for final 
cementation; fabricated four (4) temporary crowns 

Attachment #8

Amanda
Highlight



Removing Barriers

 To enhance flexibility and efficiency in the administration of courses in 
radiologic proficiency, we propose expanding the list of individuals 
authorized to sign off on proficiency. Currently, only an Oregon licensed 
dentist or dental hygienist may sign off. We recommend including a dental 
assistant who is formally approved to teach the course as an additional 
authorized signatory.

 This adjustment does not remove dentists or dental hygienists from the 
process but rather provides an additional, qualified option. A dental assistant 
would be eligible to sign off only if they are licensed as an instructor by the 
Oregon Board of Dentistry.

Attachment #8



Benefits of this proposal:

 Increased flexibility in course administration, especially in programs where 
dental assistants are the primary instructors.

 Recognition of the instructional role dental assistants already fulfill in 
delivering RHS training.

 Improved efficiency in completing administrative tasks, especially during 
high-volume periods or when dental providers are unavailable.

 Continued oversight and quality assurance, as all signatories: dentists, 
hygienists, or approved dental assistants, must meet instructional standards.

 This change supports the continued integrity of RHS education while 
promoting access and responsiveness within dental assisting programs.Attachment #8



Practice 

What’s the Difference Between a Certified Dental Assistant and a Registered Dental Assistant? 

 

If you’re thinking about becoming a dental assistant, you might be confused by the education and training 
requirements—and that’s okay, because it can be confusing! Every state has different regulations 
regarding what you’re allowed to do as an assistant, how long you have to go to school before becoming 
certified, and even whether you need to be certified at all. On top of that, dental assistant titles vary from 
state to state, with a hodgepodge of acronyms including things like RDA, CDA, EFRDA, CPFDA, and 
CDPMA—which can all have different certifying requirements and allowed duties depending on where 
you live. 

The two most common titles you’ll see are Registered Dental Assistant (RDA) and Certified Dental 
Assistant (CDA). While many states allow dental assistants to work with little to no training under the 
direct supervision of a licensed dentist, dental assistants who have earned the title of RDA or CDA have 
more freedom to work independently. They have proven advanced knowledge in the field, and are paid 
better for their skills than unlicensed assistants. 

Certified Dental Assistants and Registered Dental Assistants are often similar in their training 
requirements and allowed duties. The difference is that Certified Dental Assistants are qualified 
through the Dental Assisting National Board and their certifications are valid in many states. 
Registered Dental Assistants are qualified by their respective individual states, many of which 
require CDAs to obtain additional training before they can become RDAs. 

Beyond the RDA and CDA 

Additional certifications and training are available beyond RDA and CDA. Many states offer extended 
function certifications in areas such as coronal polishing. Radiography is sometimes part of standard 

Attachment #9

https://toothandpen.com/category/practice/
https://toothandpen.com/practice/what-do-dental-assistants-do/
https://toothandpen.com/treatment/are-dental-xrays-safe/


training and sometimes requires extra certification. Other options include certifications in anesthesia, 
oral surgery, or orthodontics. 

Get ready for alphabet soup 

The table below gives a brief overview of the titles available and the training required for dental assistants 
in each of the fifty states of the U.S. These listings are not authoritative; they’re just a general 
introduction. You can click the link at each state to get more detail from the appropriate dental board. 
Also, there are a couple things you’ll see over and over in the list that we should define up front: 

DANB — Dental Assisting National Board. The DANB offers a number of national certifications, 
including the CDA. Some states require that you pass DANB’s CDA exam, while other states have their 
own exams that you must pass instead to become an RDA. 

CODA — Commission on Dental Accreditation. CODA offers accreditation for many dental assisting 
schools, and many states require assistants to be graduates of one of these schools. If your state 
requires graduation from a CODA-accredited school, you can start your search for one here. 

What are the requirements for being a dental assistant in my state? 

State Recognized Levels of Dental Assistant 

Alabama Dental Assistant 
No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist 

Alaska 

Dental Assistant 
No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist 

Dental Assistant Qualified 
in Restorative Functions 

Certification in restorative functions required 

Dental Assistant Qualified 
in Coronal Polishing 
Procedures 

Certification in coronal polishing required 

Arizona  

Dental Assistant 
No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist 

Dental Assistant Qualified 
in Coronal Polishing 
Procedures 

Must hold Arizona Coronal Polishing Certificate 

Attachment #9

https://www.danb.org/
https://coda.ada.org/en
https://coda.ada.org/en/find-a-program/search-dental-programs#t=us&sort=%40codastatecitysort%20ascending
https://www.dentalboard.org/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofDentalExaminers.aspx
https://dentalboard.az.gov/home


Expanded Functions 
Dental Assistant 

Allowed to perform specified restorative functions. 
Must hold an Arizona Expanded Function Restorative 
certification 

Arkansas 

Dental Assistant 
No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist 

Registered Dental 
Assistant 

There are a variety of paths to becoming an RDA in 
Arkansas. One option is getting your CDA and then 
passing the Arkansas exam. As an RDA you’ll be 
allowed to perform coronal polishing, operate 
radiographic equipment, and other duties not 
authorized for general Dental Assistants. 

California  

Unlicensed Dental 
Assistant 

After minimal training, is allowed to perform basic 
supportive procedures under the direct supervision 
of a dentist 

Registered Dental 
Assistant 

Extensive education and/or work experience plus 
approved training in radiation safety, coronal 
polishing, infection control, and basic life support is 
required, along with passing the state RDA exam. 

Registered Dental 
Assistant with Extended 
Functions 

With extended functions certification, an RDA’s 
duties can expand to include preliminary oral health 
evaluations, taking impressions, and more. 

Registered Dental 
Assistant in Extended 
Functions with additional 
training 

With additional training and certification, an RDA will 
be allowed to make determinations regarding which 
radiographs to perform for new patients. They will 
also be allowed to place protective interim 
restorations. 

Dental Sedation Assistant 

A dental sedation assistant is allowed to monitor 
patients undergoing general anesthesia or conscious 
sedation, with additional duties including 
administration of drugs through intravenous lines. 

Attachment #9

https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-dental-examiners
https://www.dbc.ca.gov/


Twelve months of dental assisting experience is 
required, plus additional training and examination. 

Orthodontic Assistant 
Training and certification as an orthodontic assistant 
allows duties specific to working in an orthodontist’s 
office. 

Colorado Dental Assistant 
No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist 

Connecticut  

Dental Assistant 

Assistants must successfully the DANB infection 
control exam or an infection control assessment 
administered by a CODA-accredited dental 
education program in Connecticut. 

Expanded Function Dental 
Assistant 

Must be a CDA (or Certified Orthodontic Assistant) 
and complete complete additional education and 
exam requirements. 

Delaware  Dental Assistant 
No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist 

District of 
Columbia  

Level 1 Dental Assistant 
Assistants must have a high school diploma and 
must complete a satisfactory course in dental 
radiography. 

Level 2 Dental Assistant 
Must be a CDA or have completed another approved 
dental assisting education program. A course in 
dental radiography is also required. 

Florida  

On-the-Job Trained Dental 
Assistant 

Performs basic supportive dental procedures under 
the supervision of a licensed dentist. 

Dental Assistant formally 
trained in expanded 
functions 

Must complete a CODA-accredited dental assisting 
program or a program approved by the Florida Board. 

Attachment #9

https://dpo.colorado.gov/Dental
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Connecticut-State-Dental-Commission/Connecticut-State-Dental-Commission
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dental/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/dentistry-licensing
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/dentistry-licensing
https://floridasdentistry.gov/


Dental Assistant formally 
trained in restorative 
functions 

To perform intraoral restorative functions under 
supervision of a licensed dentist, an assistant must 
have graduated from an approved dental assisting 
program, document 2,400 hours of clinical work 
experience, and complete an accredited restorative 
functions training course approved by the Florida 
Board of Dentistry. 

Georgia  

Dental Assistant 
No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. 

Expanded Duty Dental 
Assistant 

A high school diploma, current CPR certification, and 
completion of a Georgia Board-approved course in 
expanded assisting duties (DANB’s CDA will work) are 
required. 

Hawaii  Dental Assistant 
No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. 

Idaho  Dental Assistant 
No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. 

Illinois  

Dental Assistant 
No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. 

Dental Assistant Qualified 
in Expanded Functions 

To perform coronal scaling, coronal polishing, or to 
place and finish amalgam, composite, or interim 
restorations, must meet state requirements and work 
under the direct supervision of a dentist. 

Expanded Function Dental 
Assistant 

Must complete approved training courses in 
expanded functions. 

Indiana  Dental Assistant 
No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. 

Attachment #9

https://gbd.georgia.gov/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/dentist/
https://isbd.idaho.gov/IBODPortal/Home.aspx
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/dentist.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/indiana-state-board-of-dentistry/


Dental Assistant Qualified 
in Coronal Polishing / 
Dental Assistant Qualified 
in Medicaments for the 
Control of Dental Caries / 
Dental Assistant Qualified 
in Administering Nitrous 
Oxide 

Must complete certifications and (for medicaments 
and nitrous) have minimum one year experience. 

Iowa  

Dental Assistant Trainee 
Must be a high school graduate and must apply for a 
certificate of trainee status. 

Registered Dental 
Assistant 

Must have six months experience as an assistant or 
be a graduate of an approved assisting program, and 
must complete additional courses in infection 
control and hazardous materials. 

Basic Expanded Function 
Provider 

Must be a graduate of a CODA-accredited program, 
hold a current DANB certification, or have a 
minimum of one year experience as a registered 
dental assistant. 

Certified Level 1 Provider 

A registered dental assistant must complete a board-
approved training program in all Level 1 expanded 
functions (gingival retraction, applying cavity liners 
and desensitizing agents, taking final impressions, 
placement of temporary filling materials, etc.). 

Certified Level 2 Provider 

Must complete one year as a Level 1 provider and 
complete an approved training program in all Level 2 
functions (placement and shaping of amalgam and 
adhesive restorative materials, placement of 
intracoranal temporary fillings, fitting of stainless 
steel crowns, etc.). 

Kansas Dental Assistant 
No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. 

Attachment #9

https://dentalboard.iowa.gov/
https://www.dental.ks.gov/


Dental Assistant with 
Expanded Duties Training 

For coronal polishing, the assistant must undergo 
appropriate training by a licensed dentist. For coronal 
scaling, the assistant must complete an approved 
course of instruction. For administration and 
monitoring of nitrous oxide, the assistant must be 
certified in CPR and must complete an approved 
course of instruction at a CODA-accredited teaching 
program. 

Kentucky  

Dental Auxiliary 
No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. 

Registered Dental 
Assistant 

The assistant must be certified in CPR and the 
supervising dentist must attest to the assistant’s 
competency in delegated procedures. 

Registered Dental 
Assistant Qualified in 
Coronal Polishing / 
Registered Dental 
Assistant Qualified in IV 
Placement 

The assistant must complete board approved 
courses from qualified institutions. 

Louisiana  

Dental Assistant 
No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. 

Expanded Duty Dental 
Assistant 

Must complete an expanded duty program approved 
the the state board or an equivalent CODA-
accredited program, and complete an approved 
radiography course. 

Maine  

Unlicensed Person 
No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. 

Expanded Function Dental 
Assistant 

Must hold current DANB CDA certification or an 
active dental hygiene license and complete 
expanded function dental assisting program 
approved by the state. 

Attachment #9

https://dentistry.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.lsbd.org/
https://www.maine.gov/dental/


Maryland 

Dental Assistant 

No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. Additional training 
and experience requirements must be met to work 
under general supervision for a sealant program. 

Dental Assistant Qualified 
in General Duties 

Must complete an approved 35-hour course relating 
to Maryland dental assisting duties as well as hold a 
DANB CDA or pass the Maryland General Dental 
Assisting Expanded Functions exam. 

Dental Assistant Qualified 
in Orthodontics 

Must complete an approved 35-hour course relating 
to Maryland orthodontic dental assisting duties as 
well as hold a DANB COA or pass the Maryland 
General Orthodontic Assisting Expanded Functions 
exam. 

Massachusetts 

Dental Assistant Trained 
on the Job 

Must be 18 years old or older, pass a course on CDC 
guidelines, and be CPR certified. 

Certified Assistant (CA) or 
Formally Trained Assistant 
(FTDA) 

For CA, must be DANB certified as CDA, COA, 
CPFDA, or CRFDA or hold certification from another 
approved certifying body. For FTDA, must have 
completed an approved CODA program. 

Expanded Function Dental 
Assistant 

Must hold DANB certification and complete a formal 
CODA program in Massachusetts expanded 
functions. 

Michigan 

Dental Assistant 
No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. 

Registered Dental 
Assistant 

Must be certified by an accredited CODA dental 
assisting program that meets Michigan Board of 
Dentistry requirements and pass Michigan Board 
comprehensive and clinical exam. 

Attachment #9

https://health.maryland.gov/dental/Pages/home.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-dentistry
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/dental


Minnesota  

Dental Assistant 
Must be CPR certified and comply with current 
infection control guidelines to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. 

Licensed Dental Assistant 
(LDA) 

Must be certified by an approved DANB CDA program 
and pass Minnesota licensing exam. 

Licensed Dental Assistant 
with Collaborative 
Practice Authorization 

A LDA may enter into a collaborative agreement with 
a licensed dentist to perform specified dental 
assisting services without direct dental oversight in a 
health care facility, program, or nonprofit 
organization. 

Mississippi  Dental Assistant 
Must be CPR certified within 180 days of employment 
to work under direct supervision of a licensed 
dentist. 

Missouri  

Dental Assistant 
No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. 

Expanded Functions 
Dental Assistant 

Must be certified by approved DANB or CODA 
program with Missouri Dental Board approved 
expanded function training. 

Montana  

Dental Auxiliary 
Must graduate from a CODA dental assisting program 
or receive instruction and training by a license dentist 
or board-approved continuing education course. 

DANB Certified Dental 
Assistant (CDA) 

Must hold DANB CDA certification. 

Nebraska Dental Assistant 

No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. Must be CPR 
certified to monitor nitrous oxide or assist in 
administration of anesthesia or sedation. 

Attachment #9

https://mn.gov/boards/dentistry/
https://www.dentalboard.ms.gov/
https://pr.mo.gov/dental.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/dentistry/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Dentistry.aspx


Dental Assistant Qualified 
in Coronal Polishing 

Must graduate from CODA-accredited course that 
includes coronal polishing, or complete 1,500 hours 
of work experience as a dental assistant and pass an 
approved course in polishing procedures. 

Licensed Dental Assistant 
(LDA) 

Must graduate from a CODA-accredited course or 
have equivalent work experience and pass Nebraska 
Board of Dentistry exams. 

Expanded Function Dental 
Assistant (EFDA) 

Must complete 1,500 hours work experience as an 
LDA and complete approved expanded functions 
coursework. 

Nevada Dental Assistant 

No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. The dentist must 
attest that the assistant has had adequate training in 
infection control. 

New 
Hampshire  

Traditional Dental 
Assistant 

No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. 

DANB Certified Dental 
Assistant (CDA) and 
Graduate Dental Assistant 
(GDA) 

Must be a Graduate Dental Assistant or DANB CDA. 

Dental Assistant Qualified 
to Perform Expanded 
Duties 

Must be a Graduate Dental Assistant or DANB CDA or 
pass an introductory course and qualify in infection 
control; and must meet specific course, certification, 
or experience requirements for each expanded 
function. 

Expanded Function Dental 
Auxiliary (EFDA) 

Must be a registered dental hygienist, hold a DANB 
CDA, or be a graduate of a CODA-accredited 
program; and must have a minimum 4,500 hours of 
clinical experience; and must complete an approved 
EFDA course in dental restorations; and must be 
certified in basic life support. 

Attachment #9

https://dental.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-dental-examiners
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-dental-examiners


New Jersey 

Unregistered Dental 
Assistant 

No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. 

Registered Dental 
Assistant (RDA) 

Must pass DANB CDA or COA exam and graduate 
from an approved CODA-accredited assisting 
program or have two years work experience as a 
dental assistant and pass an approved program in 
expanded functions. 

Orthodontic Assistant 
(RDA) 

Must pass an approved dental assisting program or 
have at least two years experience as a dental 
assistant; and must pass DANB’s COA exam, topical 
fluoride exam, and coronal polish exam. 

New Mexico 

Dental Assistant 
No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. 

Dental Assistant with 
State Certification in 
Expanded Functions 

State certification including education and/or work 
experience is required for coronal polishing and pit 
and fissure sealants. 

Expanded Function Dental 
Auxiliary 

Approved EFDA coursework is required, and must 
pass EFDA clinical exam. Must be certified in 
radiography, coronal polishing, and pit and fissure 
sealant expanded functions. 

Community Dental Health 
Coordinator 

Must have expanded functions certifications and 
complete an approved CDHC program. 

New York 

Dental Assistant with a 
Limited Permit 

Must complete an approved dental assisting program 
or alternative course of study. Limited permit allows 
for supervised work experience before taking and 
passing required exams. 

Registered Dental 
Assistant 

Must complete approved course of study plus 200 
hours of clinical experience, or alternative course of 
study that includes at least 1,000 hours of work 
experience. Must pass DANB’s CDA exam or New 

Attachment #9

https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/den
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/dental-health-care-overview/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/dent/


York’s Professional Dental Assisting exam; and must 
pass DANB’s Radiation, Health, and Safety (RHS) and 
Infection Control (ICE) exams 

North Carolina  

Dental Assistant I (DA I) 

No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. To monitor patients 
under nitrous oxide, must complete an approved 
seven-hour course. 

Dental Assistant II in 
Training (DA II in Training) 

Training consists of 3,000 hours of chairside assisting 
under supervision of a licensed North Carolina 
dentist. 

Dental Assistant II (DA II) 

Must complete an approved CODA-accredited 
assisting program or hold DANB CDA; or must 
complete 3,000 hours of full-time assisting 
employment and additional coursework in CPR, 
infection control, and office emergencies. Additional 
coursework required for coronal polishing or 
monitoring nitrous oxide. 

North Dakota  

Dental Assistant 
Must have CPR certificate to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. 

Qualified Dental Assistant 
(QDA) 

Must pass DANB’s Radiation, Health, and Safety 
exam and Infection Control exam; must complete 
650 hours of instruction including on-the-job training; 
and must pass examination on North Dakota laws 
and rules regarding dentistry. 

Registered Dental 
Assistant (RDA) 

Must pass DANB’s CDA exam or an approved CODA-
accredited program. 

Registered Dental 
Assistant Qualified to 
Apply Pit and Fissure 
Sealants 

Must be an RDA and successfully complete an 
approved course in sealants. 

Attachment #9

https://www.ncdentalboard.org/
https://www.nddentalboard.org/


Registered Dental 
Assistant with Restorative 
Functions Permit 

Must be an RDA and successfully complete 
restorative functions coursework and training. 

Anesthesia Assisting 
Must be an RDA and successfully complete 
additional training in anesthesia assisting. 

Ohio  

Basic Qualified Personel 
(BQP) 

Trained directly by employer/dentist. Must show 
evidence of immunity/immunization against 
Hepatitis B. Additional training and work experience 
required to monitor nitrous oxide. 

Certified Assistant 

Requires DANB CDA or certification by Ohio 
Commission on Dental Assistant Certification. 
Additional requirements for coronal polishing or pet 
and fissure sealants. 

Expanded Function Dental 
Auxiliary 

Must be a certified assistant or dental hygienist and 
complete an approved EFDA training course and 
pass the EFDA exam. BLS certification also required. 

Oklahoma 

Dental Assistant 
Must be adequately trained by the supervising dentist 
and must pass a background check. 

Dental Assistant with 
Expanded Function Permit 

Must complete training in expanded functions at 
CODA-accredited program. 

Oral Maxillofacial Surgery 
Assistant 

Must complete six months of training followed by 
completion of the Dental Anesthesia Assistant 
National Certification Exam. 

Oregon  

Dental Assistant 
No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. 

Expanded Function Dental 
Assistant (EFDA) 

Must complete a CODA-accredited assisting 
program or pass the DANB CDA exam and hold an 
Oregon certificate of radiologic proficiency. 

Attachment #9

https://dental.ohio.gov/
https://www.ok.gov/dentistry/
https://www.oregon.gov/dentistry/pages/index.aspx


Expanded Function Dental 
Assistant (EFDA) with 
Restorative Functions 

An Expanded Function Dental Assistant must 
complete additional coursework and training for 
certification in restorative functions. 

Expanded Function 
Orthodontic Dental 
Assistant (EFODA) 

For expanded orthodontic functions, an EFDA must 
have additional training and pass the Oregon 
Expanded Functions/Orthodontic Assisting exam. 

Expanded Function 
Preventive Dental 
Assistant (EFPDA) 

Coursework and proficiency in radiology, infection 
control, and coronal polishing are required. 

Anesthesia Monitor 
Must be certified in BLS/CPR and receive training in 
monitoring patients under sedation and assisting 
with procedure, problems, and emergencies. 

Anesthesia Assistant with 
IV Therapy Certificate 

Must complete an approved course in intravenous 
access or phlebotomy. 

Pennsylvania  

Dental Assistant 
No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. 

Expanded Function Dental 
Assistant 

Must graduate from an expanded function dental 
assisting program, a CODA-accredited hygiene 
school, or complete an approved state certification 
program. 

Rhode Island  

Dental Assistant 
Must hold a Basic Life Support certificate and 
complete on hour per year of infection control 
training. 

DANB Certified Assistant 
Must hold a DANB CDA, COA, CPFDA, CRFDA, 
COMSA, or CDPMA. 

DAANCE Certified 
Maxilofacial Surgery 
Assistant 

Must complete an approved program fo Dental 
Anesthesia Assistants National Certification Exam 

Attachment #9

https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Dentistry/Pages/default.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=251


(DAANCE) and complete an approved cardiac life 
support course. 

South Carolina  

Dental Assistant 

No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. Must be CPR 
certified to work in settings where sedation is 
administered. 

Expanded Duty Dental 
Assistant (EDDA) 

Must graduate from a CODA-accredited assisting 
program or complete two years of continuous full-
time employment as a chairside dental assistant. 

South Dakota 

Unlicensed Dental 
Assistant 

No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. 

Registered Dental 
Assistant (RDA) 

Must hold DANB CDA or graduate from an approved 
dental assisting program. Must be CPR certified. 

Analgesia, Sedation, and 
Anesthesia Assisting 

Must have Basic Life Support certification and 
complete an approved course in anesthesia 
assisting. 

Tennessee  

Practical Dental Assistant 
Must be currently receiving practical chairside dental 
assisting training. 

Registered Dental 
Assistant (RDA) 

Must successfully complete BLS and CPR or 
equivalent courses and complete the Tennessee 
Board of Dentistry Ethics and Jurisprudence exam. 

Registered Dental 
Assistant Qualified to 
Perform Expanded 
Functions 

Must complete coursework for coronal polishing, 
sealants, nitrous oxide, and/or restorative/prosthetic 
functions. 

Texas Dental Assistant 
No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. 

Attachment #9

https://llr.sc.gov/bod/
https://www.sdboardofdentistry.org/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/oralhealth/professionals/tennessee-board-of-dentistry.html
https://tsbde.texas.gov/


Dental Assistant Qualified 
to Perform Expanded 
Functions 

For coronal polishing or pit and fissure sealants, two 
years work experience is required plus additional 
coursework. 

Registered Dental 
Assistant (RDA) 

A DANB CDA or completion of course of study 
approved by the Texas State Board of Dental 
Examiners is required. 

Utah Dental Assistant 
Dental assistants must have current CPR or BSL 
certification. 

Vermont  

Traditional Dental 
Assistant 

Must complete emergency office procedures training 
within six months of hiring. 

DANB Certified Dental 
Assistant (CDA) with State 
Certification 

Must hold DANB CDA and be employed by a licensed 
Vermont dentist. 

Expanded Function Dental 
Assistant (RDA) 

A CDA or licensed dental hygienist must complete 
training in CODA-accredited program for any 
expanded function. 

Virginia  

Dental Assistant I (DA I) 

No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. For administration 
or monitoring of anesthesia or sedation, must be 
certified in basic cardiac life support or be certified 
as an anesthesia assistant. 

Dental Assistant II (DA II) 
Must hold DANB CDA and complete board-approved 
expanded functions requirements from a CODA-
accredited program. 

Washington  

Registered Dental 
Assistant (RDA) 

Must hold BLS certification and complete seven 
hours of AIDS education and training. 

Expanded Function Dental 
Auxiliary (EFDA) 

Must have DANB CDA or be a graduate of CODA-
accredited program. Must also complete an 

Attachment #9

https://dopl.utah.gov/dental/index.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/dental-examiners/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Dentistry/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/dentist


approved EFDA course and pass restorative and 
clinical exams. 

Dental Anesthesia 
Assistant 

Must complete the Dental Anesthesia Assistant 
National Certification Exam, California’s Orala and 
Maxillofacial Surgery Assistant’s Course, or approved 
equivalent training. 

West Virginia  

Dental Assistant 
No specific requirements to work under direct 
supervision of a licensed dentist. 

Dental Assistant Qualified 
in Expanded Duties 

Training and certification is required for nitrous oxide 
monitoring, coronal polishing, and other expanded 
duties. 

Qualified Monitor 

To work as a Qualified Monitor, training is required in 
recognition and treatment of medical emergencies, 
monitoring of vital signs, and operation of related 
equipment. BLS/CPR certificate is required. 

Wisconsin  Unlicensed Person 

Any dentist who delegate any remediable dental 
procedure or function to an unlicensed person must 
first provide training to or verify the competence of 
the person. 

Wyoming  

Dental Assistant 
Dental assistants maybe trained by their employer or 
an approved program. 

Dental Assistant Qualified 
in Placement of Pit and 
Fissure Sealants 

Must complete an approved pit and fissure sealants 
course or a CODA-accredited dental hygiene or 
dental assisting program. 

 

Attachment #9

https://www.wvdental.org/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/Dentistry/Default.aspx
https://dental.wyo.gov/


This document is for Informational purposes only. Contact the individual state regulatory agency to review 
current fees, regulations, and statutes that currently apply. 

5/21/2025 Summary of Registered Dental Assistants in Idaho, Washington, California, 
Utah, and Nevada 

Idaho Registered Dental Assistants: No 

A dental assistant in Idaho may perform dental services for which they are trained and 
which are not prohibited under the direct supervision of a licensed dentist. 

There are no specific education or training requirements. 

To administer nitrous oxide/oxygen to patients, a dental assistant must be trained in 
accordance with Idaho Board of Dentistry rules. 

There are no radiography requirements for dental assistants in the state of Idaho.  

All dental assistants may legally operate dental X-ray equipment and perform dental 
radiographic procedures. 

Washington State Registered Dental Assistants: Yes 

Every dental assistant in the state of Washington must be registered. To be eligible for 
registration as a dental assistant, one must: 

1. Provide a completed application on forms provided by the Washington State Dental 
Quality Assurance Commission (DQAC), AND 

2. Pay applicable fees (currently $40), AND 

3. Provide any other information determined by the Washington State Dental Quality 
Assurance Commission. 

The dental assistant registration must be renewed annually on or before the dental 
assistant’s birthday. Annual renewal fee is currently $25. 

A registered dental assistant must hold a current and valid health care provider basic life 
support (BLS) certification. 

A registered dental assistant in the state of Washington may earn an endorsement in 
sealant/fluoride varnish solely for the purpose of treating children in school-based and 
school-linked programs.  

Registered dental assistants monitoring patients receiving deep sedation or general 
anesthesia must receive a minimum of 14 hours of documented training in a course 
specifically designed to include instruction and practical experience in the use of 
equipment. 

Attachment #10



This document is for Informational purposes only. Contact the individual state regulatory agency to review 
current fees, regulations, and statutes that currently apply. 

California Registered Dental Assistants: Yes 

Registered dental assistants must satisfactorily complete twenty-five (25) Continuing 
Education (CE) units. Application fee is currently $120. With passage of Senate Bill 1453 
in 2024 by the California State Legislature, current requirements for registering as a dental 
assistant (RDA) are effective until July 1, 2025. Beginning July 1, 2025, new amended 
requirements and alternative pathways for RDA eligibility will go into effect.  

 

Three New Pathways Established to Qualify for RDA licensure  

• Certified Dental Assistant Pathway  

• The Alternative Dental Assisting Program Pathway  

• The Preceptorship in Dental Assisting Pathway  

Pit and Fissure Sealants Certificate Required with Application  

• As of July 1, 2025, all applicants will be required to submit a copy of their completion 
certificate for a Board-approved pit and fissure sealants course with the Registered Dental 
Assisting Examination and Licensure Application.  

For those applying for RDA licensure, Orthodontic Assistant (OA) permits, and Dental 
Sedation Assistant (DSA) permits, there are new expiration dates assigned to course 
completion certificates. They are as follows:  

• The Dental Practice Act and Infection Control course certificates must indicate the 
course was completed within 2 years of the application date.  

• Coronal Polishing, pit and fissure sealants, and ultrasonic scaling certificates must 
indicate the course was completed within 5 years of the application date.  

• Radiation Safety certificates must indicate the course was completed within 10 years 
of the application date.  

Attachment #10

https://www.dbc.ca.gov/licensees/assistant_continuing_education.shtml
https://www.dbc.ca.gov/licensees/assistant_continuing_education.shtml


This document is for Informational purposes only. Contact the individual state regulatory agency to review 
current fees, regulations, and statutes that currently apply. 

Utah Registered Dental Assistants: No 

A dental assistant in the state of Utah may perform basic supportive dental procedures 
under the supervision of a licensed dentist. 

All dental assistants must have current CPR or Basic Cardiac Life Support (BCLS) 
certification. 

In the state of Utah, a dental assistant must: 
 
1. Complete a dental assisting course from a CODA-accredited program, OR 
 
2. Pass the national DANB Radiation Health and Safety (RHS) exam, OR 
 
3. Complete a radiology course and exam approved by the Utah Dentist and Dental 
Hygienist Licensing Board that covers the topics found in Board rules. 

Nevada Registered Dental Assistants: No 

The Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners does not license dental assistants in 
radiation health, safety, and administration. Rather, each licensed dentist must, with his 
or her application for license renewal, include a certified statement containing the name 
and position of each dental assistant who assists in radiographic procedures, the date 
each dental assistant began to assist in radiographic procedures, and a statement 
attesting that each such dental assistant is qualified to operate radiographic equipment 
and has received all of the following: 

1. Adequate instruction in radiographic procedures, AND 

2. Training in CPR at least every two years while employed, AND 

3. A minimum of four hours of continuing education in infection control every two years 
while employed, AND 

4. Before commencing performance of radiographic procedures, a copy of the Nevada 
statutes and regulations governing dentistry. 

Per legislation signed in 2023 (SB 310), Nevada will begin requiring successful completion 
of DANB’s CDA certification for the newly recognized expanded function dental assistant 
level. Although the effective date of the bill is 1/1/2024 and the Nevada State Board of 
Dental Examiners has drafted rules to implement this new law, the new rules are not yet 
finalized and effective.  

 

Attachment #10

https://www.danb.org/exams/exam/rhs-exam


Thoughts on OPA’s being introduced in Oregon 

I have been asked why I do not support OPA’s in Oregon if I support DA career advancement 
opportuni�es such as RFC and LAFC.  

Two different categories of func�ons: 

1) Restora�ve func�ons support pa�ent restora�on procedures. One subject, one func�on, 
curriculum allows for DA’s and DH’s to grow their careers within the frame work of a single 
func�on that requires specific concise educa�on and training to support the den�st with 
restora�ons. These clearly increase treatment efficiency by reducing the den�st chair �me with 
pa�ents. This allows for increased pa�ent access; more �me, more openings in the schedule. It 
allows the den�st to focus on diagnosis, treatment planning and execu�on of the restora�on 
prepara�on,  process and an end result.  

2) Periodontology is a broader subject that must include expanding knowledge beyond one 
func�on; scaling supragingival calculus. Advanced knowledge and understanding of the 
suppor�ng periodontal �ssues, diseases, treatment op�ons and skills prac�ce would be 
required for a DA to be prepared for the variety of implica�ons and poten�al injuries that could 
occur to the periodontal structures when scaling teeth. I believe referring to Dental hygiene 
educators who have the exper�se and explana�ons as to why this is not a good idea is who we 
should listen to. 

How will the OPA services be billed? Will they receive the same pay as the DH who performs the 
same func�ons?  

This is a shortage issue. If there is a shortage of DH’s and DA’s and if DA’s are trained to assist a 
dental hygienist does that not add to the shortage of DA’s? Rob Peter to pay Paul? How will this 
benefit a dental prac�ce? 

As a long-�me, experienced dental assis�ng instructor, most of what I learned from DA’s who 
become DH’s is not because they want to give up their role of suppor�ng den�sts during 
restora�ve procedures but because they need to make a living wage to support their families 
and they want to gain more respect in the dental community. If DA’s can acquire addi�onal 
cer�fica�ons to support the den�st and increase access to care for their pa�ents while 
increasing their pay and benefits, I think many who chose to move on to hygiene would not 
have done so. Of course, there are those who focused on dental hygiene from the beginning 
and that was their end goal.  

Research and data collec�on is needed to further our understanding of why there is a shortage. 
The discussion about the shortage of dental assistants and hygienists tends to revolve around 
anecdotal examples. Data that iden�fies dental prac�ces that are struggling to fill their DA and 

Attachment #11



DH posi�ons is needed. I think it is important we obtain accurate informa�on before we make 
assump�ons that an OPA will solve the problem.  

Two final thoughts….if we go back to the 2022 Workforce Shortage Study that was completed by 
ADA, ADHA and DANB, “the data results show that factors associated with attrition include 
negative workplace culture, insufficient pay, lack of growth opportunity, inadequate benefits, 
and feeling overworked.” I believe these factors to be the core reasons for the shortage and 
further study is what we should be doing…not pu�ng a band aide on the problem. We need to 
address the real issues and avoid the anecdotal stories to determine the best approach. 

Meanwhile the Oregon RFC’s and LARC’s can support the dental prac�ces in a posi�ve way and 
may even retain a few dental assistants in the profession while we con�nue to discuss what 
their pay should be and how their contribu�on may benefit access to care. 

For those who think OPA is a great idea that came from the military and “…what’s good for 
soldiers is good for the civilian popula�on”, please read Adopting substandard military 
preventive dentistry models is not the answer to solving the dental hygiene workforce shortage 
ar�cle in Dental IQ writen by an Army Preven�ve Den�stry Specialist, now a registered dental 
hygienist.  

In addi�on, here is another excellent Den�stry IQ ar�cle that discusses proper CDT Procedure 
codes for Oral Preven�ve and Scaling Dental Assistants. 

Ginny Jorgensen 

Attachment #11

https://www.dentistryiq.com/print/content/55305332
https://www.dentistryiq.com/print/content/55305332
https://www.rdhmag.com/patient-care/dental-coding/article/55300647/are-d1110-d1120-the-proper-cdt-procedure-codes-for-oral-preventive-assistants-scaling-assistants
https://www.rdhmag.com/patient-care/dental-coding/article/55300647/are-d1110-d1120-the-proper-cdt-procedure-codes-for-oral-preventive-assistants-scaling-assistants


Alana Hall, MHA, RDH, in military service

DENTAL HYGIENE

Adopting substandard military preventive
dentistry models is not the answer to
solving the dental hygiene workforce
shortage
In this article, a dental hygienist and former Army Preventive Dentistry Specialist shares firsthand insights
into why the military’s fast-paced, readiness-focused model may appear efficient but falls short in
promoting long-term oral health. Discover why adopting similar models in civilian settings could
compromise patient safety, ethical standards, and care quality—and what we should advocate for instead.

Alana Hall, MHA, RDH July 24, 2025 12 min read

9/8/25, 12:52 PM Adopting substandard military preventive dentistry models is not the answer to solving the dental hygiene workforce shortage | Dent…

https://www.dentistryiq.com/print/content/55305332 1/7
Attachment #12

https://www.dentistryiq.com/dental-hygiene
https://www.dentistryiq.com/55305325
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
mailto:?subject=Adopting%20substandard%20military%20preventive%20dentistry%20models%20is%20not%20the%20answer%20to%20solving%20the%20dental%20hygiene%20workforce%20shortage&body=https://dentistryiq.com/print/content/55305332%0D%0A
mailto:?subject=Adopting%20substandard%20military%20preventive%20dentistry%20models%20is%20not%20the%20answer%20to%20solving%20the%20dental%20hygiene%20workforce%20shortage&body=https://dentistryiq.com/print/content/55305332%0D%0A
mailto:?subject=Adopting%20substandard%20military%20preventive%20dentistry%20models%20is%20not%20the%20answer%20to%20solving%20the%20dental%20hygiene%20workforce%20shortage&body=https://dentistryiq.com/print/content/55305332%0D%0A
https://www.dentistryiq.com/print/content/55305332
https://www.dentistryiq.com/print/content/55305332
https://www.dentistryiq.com/print/content/55305332


What you’ll learn in this article
Why the military dental model focuses on short-term readiness—not long-term prevention—and why that

matters in civilian care settings

How relying on minimally trained personnel for preventive procedures can result in missed disease,

fragmented care, and delayed treatment

What legal and ethical risks arise when underqualified providers perform duties outside their scope,

especially regarding insurance billing and patient safety

Why adopting military-style care models in civilian or Medicaid populations may deepen health inequities

instead of solving access issues

A perspective from an Army Preventive Dentistry Specialist, now Registered Dental Hygienist

As the health-care industry increasingly recognizes oral health as a critical component of overall health and

well-being, conversations around access, efficiency, and cost have intensified. While these discussions are

necessary, they sometimes lead to the suggestion of adopting scaled down, “efficient” models that appear

to work in other systems, such as the Army’s Preventive Dentistry Specialty model. However, what may

appear to work in a battlefield-readiness framework is not appropriate for a civilian population.

Having served in the United States Army for nine years as a Dental

Specialist and as a Preventive Dentistry Specialist and now practicing as

a licensed Registered Dental Hygienist, I have firsthand experience in

both systems. Over the last 15 years, my career has spanned military,

academic, and civilian health-care environments. I have worn many hats

and have worked as a dental assistant, preventive dentistry specialist,

expanded duties dental assistant, clinical care coordinator, and RDH.

I've led transitions within practices, managed clinical training, and built

and operated a forward mobile dental clinic in Afghanistan. I have

remained flexible in the face of change throughout my career, and I

have learned what works and what does not. While the military dental

model has a clear purpose within its unique environment, it is not

designed to support lifelong oral health, and it should not be used as a

template for civilian care.

Military dentistry: Efficient by necessity, not by
design

The Army dental mission is primarily focused on ensuring that service members are “deployable” and to

reduce noncombat dental casualties during deployment or other assigned missions.1 In the Army, this metric

is referred to as readiness and is tracked through the Medical Protection System (MEDPROS).2 The priority

is immediate or urgent interventions to prevent dental emergencies in combat zones. It does not emphasize

long-term prevention or the comprehensive management of chronic oral diseases.

Despite these known limitations, there have been recent public endorsements of implementing military-style

models in civilian care.

Alana Hall, MHA, RDH, in military service

9/8/25, 12:52 PM Adopting substandard military preventive dentistry models is not the answer to solving the dental hygiene workforce shortage | Dent…

https://www.dentistryiq.com/print/content/55305332 2/7
Attachment #12



In a 2025 episode of the Straight Up with Steph podcast, American Dental Association President Brett

Kessler, DDS, stated, “If it is good enough for our soldiers in the military and battle ready, I think we could

do this [in] the public too.”3 While this sentiment may be rooted in a desire to improve access, it reflects a

fundamental misunderstanding of both the military’s dental mission and the broader needs of civilian

populations.

The origins of the Army’s Preventive Dentistry Specialist program date back to the 1960s, with formal

training courses first appearing in 1961. However, the designation became more structured in the early

2000s and was officially recognized under the updated 68E Dental Specialist Military Occupational

Specialty (MOS) in 2006.4 The expanded preventive role was implemented largely in response to a

persistent shortage of licensed dental hygienists in military settings and the increasing demand to keep

large troop populations dentally deployable. Rather than invest in expanding the number of licensed

providers, the Army created a preventive function staffed by enlisted personnel with limited training. 

While this model addressed immediate staffing gaps and increased the volume of basic preventive services,

it has not led to measurable improvements in patient outcomes. Chronic conditions often go unmanaged,

and many patients receive fragmented care or are deferred to delayed recall cycles. This model was a

logistical solution to a personnel issue—not a clinical strategy rooted in evidence-based prevention.

Training to become a Preventive Dentistry Specialist (identified as “X2”) in the Army consists of a 12-week

course that includes training in oral hygiene prophylactic procedures, applying pit and fissure sealants to

the teeth, evaluating dental radiographs, and cleaning and sterilizing dental instruments and equipment.5

The clinical scope of an X2 includes performing basic prophylactic services (D1110), applying topical

fluoride varnish, applying pit and fissure sealants, and providing oral hygiene instructions. Their clinical

work is limited to patients who present with a Periodontal Screening and Recording (PSR) score of 0 to 2. If

a patient shows signs of radiographic calculus or clinical indicators of periodontal disease, they are

considered outside the X2’s scope of practice. In those cases, the patient typically receives a full-mouth

debridement, or FMD (D4355), to remove the bulk of deposits and is then scheduled for a follow-up visit

with a civilian RDH for comprehensive periodontal charting, diagnosis, and treatment planning.

These structural limitations are also compounded by the demographics of the military patient population.

Many service members enter military service with limited education, a low dental IQ, low motivation for oral

self-care, and inconsistent access to preventive services. This often results in heavy calculus buildup,

gingival inflammation, and early to moderate periodontal disease, even among young, otherwise healthy

individuals. Truly “healthy” patients, with minimal clinical findings and excellent home-care habits, are rare.

Yet the system is designed for high-volume throughput and relies heavily on minimally trained personnel. As

a result, patients with complex needs are often inadequately assessed and treated, leading to worsening

conditions that could have been prevented with early intervention.

The recall standard in the Army is annual for most service members, regardless of their risk status.2 More

frequent recall is typically assigned to patients diagnosed with active periodontal disease and those in

periodontal maintenance, where they may be on a three-, four-, or six-month recall. However, access to

specialty care is limited. A referral to a periodontist requires that the disease be advanced, and the patient

must undergo a screening process before the case is accepted. Full-mouth periodontal charting is not

9/8/25, 12:52 PM Adopting substandard military preventive dentistry models is not the answer to solving the dental hygiene workforce shortage | Dent…

https://www.dentistryiq.com/print/content/55305332 3/7
Attachment #12



routinely performed unless the patient is actively being treated by or referred to a periodontist, leaving many

early cases undocumented and untreated.

There is a demand for productivity in Army dentistry, as with any health-care practice that is following

metrics, with an emphasis on meeting readiness as their metric and processing as many patients as

possible in a limited time frame. This focus on volume often comes at the expense of clinical thoroughness,

individualized care, and early disease management. Patients who need more time, deeper assessments, or

multiple visits are frequently deferred until their next recall cycle, by which time conditions may have

progressed.

Ultimately, dental hygiene care in the Army is structured around volume, compliance, and operational

readiness. It is not built on a foundation of personalized, relationship-based care. The emphasis on speed

and documentation often replaces thorough clinical evaluation, tailored patient education, and consistent

follow-up. These are elements that are essential for effective, long-term oral health care.

Civilian dentistry requires higher standards

In contrast to the military model, civilian RDHs operate within a care framework that is patient-centered,

evidence-based, and prevention-focused. Most hygienists must graduate from accredited educational

programs, meet rigorous licensure requirements, maintain continuing education, and adhere to protocols

that emphasize early detection, risk assessment, and interprofessional collaboration. Their training equips

them to provide comprehensive, individualized care grounded in both clinical science and ethical standards.

Efforts to expand access to care should never come at the expense of clinical integrity. Lowering the bar in

the name of access is not a sustainable solution; it is a short-sighted compromise that often increases

health disparities instead of reducing them. Patients in marginalized or underserved communities deserve

the same standard of high-quality, evidence-based care as any other population. Increasing the number of

patient encounters by using minimally trained providers may appear to address volume, but it frequently

fails to resolve the root causes of poor oral health. True access means equitable access to quality care, not

simply more care.

There are also significant insurance reimbursement and legal implications when undertrained providers are

introduced into civilian practices under titles like “scaling assistants.” In the Army, if a patient seen by an X2

required treatment beyond their scope, a second appointment with an RDH was necessary. This often

resulted in a full-mouth debridement (FMD) being coded. In the civilian sector, such a scenario could

present challenges with insurance frequency limitations, especially if the patient had previously received a

debridement within a limited time frame.

Kathy Forbes, BS, RDH, addressed this in RDH magazine, clarifying that the correct CDT code for services

performed by a “scaling assistant” is D1999, the miscellaneous preventive code. However, once dental

offices realize how low the reimbursement is for this code, there may be financial pressure to use higher-

paying procedure codes that the assistant is not legally permitted to perform. This creates the risk of

insurance fraud, placing both providers and practices in legal jeopardy and undermining the ethical

foundation of dental care.6

Some states exploring or piloting “scaling assistant” models have justified their implementation by claiming

they are meant specifically for their Medicaid population.7 This justification is deeply troubling. Patients with

9/8/25, 12:52 PM Adopting substandard military preventive dentistry models is not the answer to solving the dental hygiene workforce shortage | Dent…

https://www.dentistryiq.com/print/content/55305332 4/7
Attachment #12

https://www.rdhmag.com/patient-care/dental-coding/article/55300647/are-d1110-d1120-the-proper-cdt-procedure-codes-for-oral-preventive-assistants-scaling-assistants
https://www.rdhmag.com/patient-care/dental-coding/article/55300647/are-d1110-d1120-the-proper-cdt-procedure-codes-for-oral-preventive-assistants-scaling-assistants


public insurance deserve the same level of care and clinical oversight as those with private coverage.

Creating a separate, lower standard of care based on insurance status is not only discriminatory but also

unethical and harmful to public trust. Moreover, allowing unlicensed or underqualified individuals to provide

procedures outside their legal scope, even if billed under the supervising dentist’s National Provider

Identifier (NPI), may constitute a violation of the False Claims Act. Submitting claims for services rendered

by unqualified personnel is not only deceptive but also subject to legal action, including audits, penalties,

and reputational harm.8,9 Innovation must never come at the expense of compliance, ethical standards, or

patient safety. 

Incorporating elements of the Army Preventive Dentistry Specialist model, such as authorizing undertrained

personnel to perform procedures beyond their preparation, undermines the progress made in preventive

oral health care. Although such measures may seem efficient on paper, in practice they often result in

missed diagnoses, disease progression, and increased long-term health-care costs.

A system built for combat readiness is not built for wellness

I am proud of my military service and of what my colleagues and I accomplished under challenging

conditions. The Army's dental model is effective in its own context, often operating in fast-paced, resource-

limited, and unpredictable environments. However, we must not confuse a system designed for battlefield

readiness with one designed to promote lifelong oral and systemic health. This model is necessarily

structured around urgency, readiness, and resource conservation. It is reactive rather than preventive and

prioritizes functionality over long-term health outcomes. 

In contrast, a patient-centered care model emphasizes individualized treatment, early intervention, shared

decision-making, and continuity of care. It values not only clinical outcomes, but also the patient's

experience, understanding, and participation in their own oral health. Civilian dental care is built on these

principles, recognizing that lasting wellness is achieved through education, consistent maintenance, and

evidence-based intervention, not rushed procedures or one-size-fits-all protocols. A true patient-centered

model requires time, training, and a qualified dental workforce, not short-term fixes or improvised solutions

adapted from military structures.

Rather than adopting stripped-down care models, we should focus on strengthening access to the systems

that work. This includes increasing support for licensed dental hygienists, investing in preventive services in

underserved areas, improving clinical infrastructure, and fostering interprofessional care teams.

Conclusion

The future of oral health care should be guided by clinical excellence, ethical integrity, and a firm

commitment to health equity. Importing elements of the military or, specifically, the Army Preventive

Dentistry Specialist model, especially those designed for high-volume, low-touch care, poses a real threat

to those principles. What may be efficient in the context of combat readiness is not appropriate in

environments where prevention, patient education, and continuity of care are essential to long-term

wellness.

Rather than lowering our expectations or expanding the responsibilities of undertrained personnel, we must

advocate for solutions that enhance the quality of care for all. This includes investing in licensed dental

9/8/25, 12:52 PM Adopting substandard military preventive dentistry models is not the answer to solving the dental hygiene workforce shortage | Dent…

https://www.dentistryiq.com/print/content/55305332 5/7
Attachment #12



hygienists, supporting integrated and interprofessional care models, increasing access in underserved

communities, and leveraging innovation without sacrificing ethics or clinical safety.

Patients, regardless of insurance status, zip code, or background, deserve thoughtful, individualized care

that recognizes the deep impact of oral health on their overall health and quality of life. Cutting corners in

the name of cost or access will only lead to a system where preventable conditions become chronic, and

underserved populations are treated with a lower standard of care.

Let us resist the temptation to adopt what is simply fast or familiar and instead commit to what is right. We

must hold the line on standards, protect the integrity of our profession, and demand that every patient

receives care worthy of their trust.

Disclosure: The views and opinions presented herein are those of the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of DoD or the Army. Appearance of, or reference to, any commercial products or

services does not constitute DoD or Army endorsement of those products or services. The appearance of

external hyperlinks does not constitute DoD or Army endorsement of the linked websites, or the information,

products or services therein.

Editor’s note: This article first appeared in Clinical Insights newsletter, a publication of the Endeavor

Business Media Dental Group. Read more articles and subscribe.

References

1. Army Regulation 40-35 Medical Services: Preventive Dentistry and Dental Readiness. 2025.

https://milreg.com/File.aspx?id=6

2. Army Regulation 600-8-101 Personnel Readiness Processing. https://milreg.com/File.aspx?id=1326

3. Workforce shakeups & the future of dentistry with ADA President. Straight Up With Steph podcast.

YouTube. June 9, 2025. https://www.youtube.com/watch?

v=Oj3nL0V2ASo&list=PLMqvRkdl4s6FvkLIlYThqWX2b5lnmTkKb&index=4

4. Highlights in the history of Army dentistry. The Free Library. 2015.

https://www.thefreelibrary.com/Highlights%2Bin%2Bthe%2Bhistory%2Bof%2BArmy%2Bdentistry.-

a0253627594?utm_

5. S. Army Medical Department Center and School Course Catalog 2018.

https://medcoeckapwstorprd01.blob.core.usgovcloudapi.net/pfw-

images/dbimages/AMEDDC&S%20Catalog%20FY18%20draft%20as%20of%2014%20SEPT%202017.pdf

6. Forbes KS. Are D1110/D1120 the proper CDT procedure codes for oral preventive assistants/ scaling

assistants? RDH. July 1, 2025. https://www.rdhmag.com/patient-care/dental-

coding/article/55300647/are-d1110-d1120-the-proper-cdt-procedure-codes-for-oral-preventive-

assistants-scaling-assistants

7. Anderson O. Arizona oral preventive assistants bill becomes law. ADANews. April 3, 2025.

https://adanews.ada.org/ada-news/2025/april/arizona-oral-preventive-assistants-bill-becomes-law/

8. The False Claims Act: A Primer. Justice.gov. 2010.

https://www.justice.gov/sites/default/files/civil/legacy/2011/04/22/C-FRAUDS_FCA_Primer.pdf

9. Federal False Claims Act. Dentist’s Advantage. 2025. https://www.dentists-advantage.com/Prevention-

Education/Risk-Alerts/Risk-Alerts-Index/Content/FEDERAL-FALSE-CLAIMS-ACT

9/8/25, 12:52 PM Adopting substandard military preventive dentistry models is not the answer to solving the dental hygiene workforce shortage | Dent…

https://www.dentistryiq.com/print/content/55305332 6/7
Attachment #12

https://www.dentistryiq.com/dentistry
https://endeavor.dragonforms.com/loading.do?omedasite=DECPrefPage
https://milreg.com/File.aspx?id=6
https://milreg.com/File.aspx?id=1326
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Oj3nL0V2ASo&list=PLMqvRkdl4s6FvkLIlYThqWX2b5lnmTkKb&index=4
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Oj3nL0V2ASo&list=PLMqvRkdl4s6FvkLIlYThqWX2b5lnmTkKb&index=4
https://www.thefreelibrary.com/Highlights%2Bin%2Bthe%2Bhistory%2Bof%2BArmy%2Bdentistry.-a0253627594?utm_
https://www.thefreelibrary.com/Highlights%2Bin%2Bthe%2Bhistory%2Bof%2BArmy%2Bdentistry.-a0253627594?utm_
https://medcoeckapwstorprd01.blob.core.usgovcloudapi.net/pfw-images/dbimages/AMEDDC&S%20Catalog%20FY18%20draft%20as%20of%2014%20SEPT%202017.pdf
https://medcoeckapwstorprd01.blob.core.usgovcloudapi.net/pfw-images/dbimages/AMEDDC&S%20Catalog%20FY18%20draft%20as%20of%2014%20SEPT%202017.pdf
https://www.rdhmag.com/patient-care/dental-coding/article/55300647/are-d1110-d1120-the-proper-cdt-procedure-codes-for-oral-preventive-assistants-scaling-assistants
https://www.rdhmag.com/patient-care/dental-coding/article/55300647/are-d1110-d1120-the-proper-cdt-procedure-codes-for-oral-preventive-assistants-scaling-assistants
https://www.rdhmag.com/patient-care/dental-coding/article/55300647/are-d1110-d1120-the-proper-cdt-procedure-codes-for-oral-preventive-assistants-scaling-assistants
https://adanews.ada.org/ada-news/2025/april/arizona-oral-preventive-assistants-bill-becomes-law/
https://www.justice.gov/sites/default/files/civil/legacy/2011/04/22/C-FRAUDS_FCA_Primer.pdf
https://www.dentists-advantage.com/Prevention-Education/Risk-Alerts/Risk-Alerts-Index/Content/FEDERAL-FALSE-CLAIMS-ACT
https://www.dentists-advantage.com/Prevention-Education/Risk-Alerts/Risk-Alerts-Index/Content/FEDERAL-FALSE-CLAIMS-ACT


Source URL: https://www.dentistryiq.com/dental-hygiene/article/55305332/adopting-substandard-military-preventive-
dentistry-models-is-not-the-answer-to-solving-the-dental-hygiene-workforce-shortage

About the Author

Alana Hall, MHA, RDH

Alana Hall, MHA, RDH, is a mission-driven dental professional with over 15 years of

experience in military, academic, and civilian dental settings. A U.S. Army veteran…

Show more

9/8/25, 12:52 PM Adopting substandard military preventive dentistry models is not the answer to solving the dental hygiene workforce shortage | Dent…

https://www.dentistryiq.com/print/content/55305332 7/7
Attachment #12

https://www.dentistryiq.com/resources/contact/55305325/alana-hall-mha-rdh


DENTAL CODING

Are D1110/D1120 the proper CDT
procedure codes for oral
preventive assistants/scaling
assistants?
How do practices ethically and accurately code supragingival scaling by dental

assistants, and avoid misrepresenting care and risking insurance fraud? Find out

from coding expert Kathy Forbes.

Kathy S. Forbes, BS, RDH July 1, 2025 4 min read

JOIN NOW LOGIN

9/8/25, 12:59 PM Are D1110/D1120 the proper CDT procedure codes for oral preventive assistants/scaling assistants? | Registered Dental Hygienists

https://www.rdhmag.com/patient-care/dental-coding/article/55300647/are-d1110-d1120-the-proper-cdt-procedure-codes-for-oral-preventive-assistants-… 1/9
Attachment #13

https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click%253Fxai%253DAKAOjsvEoKE6Y10U9I0v26-NEO7JwZc0GWc3IndOjP3QHzIL_gRijy-Q9RDCTys-K6QiVCMnH6T44nG_Y4zvaoOzCB3SUKeums4IFLgIY8vWzpli4PBUVmUOSwPtMPiZFPg_lEOcQK9Bg6usxxAzr6fvciJ_Mu__3yyxDONjScgFySDWoQG0GG6uNnlQ857Yi2DjMsqYlbyxbyMPZ3ok23xYDVzUCVcWoBtWV8tJsropfGo8vhXUSi3s9iOeenqhSlIjVLJMzVR-i7APQu7YFg8yejVv8HxKhe_w6L9KFjZX4zhhMtGsyFCm-ZpkA2qzDn4Eb0DvBOZvo4GU_EqgEsnJLCevTC6SdUC2dx6u2ChjB6psZNCW3tvzqCA8rck8OS8orLjEpvBcw2sptgjnnJfxglQ%2526sai%253DAMfl-YTKHoW1tpQsDXZL2acbZWxyJTpDGcTSYBcgQAFaUn_qk0MeXnxCefCQNv-8jeOtCLDgS4O7MCvO8gOk5xItlaKoNk2hV_mK2XXunrWXWwJ4wGDb3luguguLqxGD1R7LwaBeS6iVAYHvCpEZnCDYUvwpSw5hshKnp7-qgzUV-2kiRNfQ6f5gPqMf3aeJ0sfWDow7gau0X3-f0U_rkX6uBXA-NijUt_02YmLm_S5-0LAoFcN39EFA%2526sig%253DCg0ArKJSzJ781Xif4w17EAE%2526fbs_aeid%253D%25255Bgw_fbsaeid%25255D%2526urlfix%253D1%2526adurl%253Dhttps://www.ivoclar.com/en_us/campaigns/prevention-and-care-learn-and-earn?utm_source=External+-+RDH&utm_medium=Paid+Banner&utm_campaign=Vivastyle+Whitening&utm_term=September
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click%253Fxai%253DAKAOjsvEoKE6Y10U9I0v26-NEO7JwZc0GWc3IndOjP3QHzIL_gRijy-Q9RDCTys-K6QiVCMnH6T44nG_Y4zvaoOzCB3SUKeums4IFLgIY8vWzpli4PBUVmUOSwPtMPiZFPg_lEOcQK9Bg6usxxAzr6fvciJ_Mu__3yyxDONjScgFySDWoQG0GG6uNnlQ857Yi2DjMsqYlbyxbyMPZ3ok23xYDVzUCVcWoBtWV8tJsropfGo8vhXUSi3s9iOeenqhSlIjVLJMzVR-i7APQu7YFg8yejVv8HxKhe_w6L9KFjZX4zhhMtGsyFCm-ZpkA2qzDn4Eb0DvBOZvo4GU_EqgEsnJLCevTC6SdUC2dx6u2ChjB6psZNCW3tvzqCA8rck8OS8orLjEpvBcw2sptgjnnJfxglQ%2526sai%253DAMfl-YTKHoW1tpQsDXZL2acbZWxyJTpDGcTSYBcgQAFaUn_qk0MeXnxCefCQNv-8jeOtCLDgS4O7MCvO8gOk5xItlaKoNk2hV_mK2XXunrWXWwJ4wGDb3luguguLqxGD1R7LwaBeS6iVAYHvCpEZnCDYUvwpSw5hshKnp7-qgzUV-2kiRNfQ6f5gPqMf3aeJ0sfWDow7gau0X3-f0U_rkX6uBXA-NijUt_02YmLm_S5-0LAoFcN39EFA%2526sig%253DCg0ArKJSzJ781Xif4w17EAE%2526fbs_aeid%253D%25255Bgw_fbsaeid%25255D%2526urlfix%253D1%2526adurl%253Dhttps://www.ivoclar.com/en_us/campaigns/prevention-and-care-learn-and-earn?utm_source=External+-+RDH&utm_medium=Paid+Banner&utm_campaign=Vivastyle+Whitening&utm_term=September
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click%253Fxai%253DAKAOjsvEoKE6Y10U9I0v26-NEO7JwZc0GWc3IndOjP3QHzIL_gRijy-Q9RDCTys-K6QiVCMnH6T44nG_Y4zvaoOzCB3SUKeums4IFLgIY8vWzpli4PBUVmUOSwPtMPiZFPg_lEOcQK9Bg6usxxAzr6fvciJ_Mu__3yyxDONjScgFySDWoQG0GG6uNnlQ857Yi2DjMsqYlbyxbyMPZ3ok23xYDVzUCVcWoBtWV8tJsropfGo8vhXUSi3s9iOeenqhSlIjVLJMzVR-i7APQu7YFg8yejVv8HxKhe_w6L9KFjZX4zhhMtGsyFCm-ZpkA2qzDn4Eb0DvBOZvo4GU_EqgEsnJLCevTC6SdUC2dx6u2ChjB6psZNCW3tvzqCA8rck8OS8orLjEpvBcw2sptgjnnJfxglQ%2526sai%253DAMfl-YTKHoW1tpQsDXZL2acbZWxyJTpDGcTSYBcgQAFaUn_qk0MeXnxCefCQNv-8jeOtCLDgS4O7MCvO8gOk5xItlaKoNk2hV_mK2XXunrWXWwJ4wGDb3luguguLqxGD1R7LwaBeS6iVAYHvCpEZnCDYUvwpSw5hshKnp7-qgzUV-2kiRNfQ6f5gPqMf3aeJ0sfWDow7gau0X3-f0U_rkX6uBXA-NijUt_02YmLm_S5-0LAoFcN39EFA%2526sig%253DCg0ArKJSzJ781Xif4w17EAE%2526fbs_aeid%253D%25255Bgw_fbsaeid%25255D%2526urlfix%253D1%2526adurl%253Dhttps://www.ivoclar.com/en_us/campaigns/prevention-and-care-learn-and-earn?utm_source=External+-+RDH&utm_medium=Paid+Banner&utm_campaign=Vivastyle+Whitening&utm_term=September
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click%253Fxai%253DAKAOjsvEoKE6Y10U9I0v26-NEO7JwZc0GWc3IndOjP3QHzIL_gRijy-Q9RDCTys-K6QiVCMnH6T44nG_Y4zvaoOzCB3SUKeums4IFLgIY8vWzpli4PBUVmUOSwPtMPiZFPg_lEOcQK9Bg6usxxAzr6fvciJ_Mu__3yyxDONjScgFySDWoQG0GG6uNnlQ857Yi2DjMsqYlbyxbyMPZ3ok23xYDVzUCVcWoBtWV8tJsropfGo8vhXUSi3s9iOeenqhSlIjVLJMzVR-i7APQu7YFg8yejVv8HxKhe_w6L9KFjZX4zhhMtGsyFCm-ZpkA2qzDn4Eb0DvBOZvo4GU_EqgEsnJLCevTC6SdUC2dx6u2ChjB6psZNCW3tvzqCA8rck8OS8orLjEpvBcw2sptgjnnJfxglQ%2526sai%253DAMfl-YTKHoW1tpQsDXZL2acbZWxyJTpDGcTSYBcgQAFaUn_qk0MeXnxCefCQNv-8jeOtCLDgS4O7MCvO8gOk5xItlaKoNk2hV_mK2XXunrWXWwJ4wGDb3luguguLqxGD1R7LwaBeS6iVAYHvCpEZnCDYUvwpSw5hshKnp7-qgzUV-2kiRNfQ6f5gPqMf3aeJ0sfWDow7gau0X3-f0U_rkX6uBXA-NijUt_02YmLm_S5-0LAoFcN39EFA%2526sig%253DCg0ArKJSzJ781Xif4w17EAE%2526fbs_aeid%253D%25255Bgw_fbsaeid%25255D%2526urlfix%253D1%2526adurl%253Dhttps://www.ivoclar.com/en_us/campaigns/prevention-and-care-learn-and-earn?utm_source=External+-+RDH&utm_medium=Paid+Banner&utm_campaign=Vivastyle+Whitening&utm_term=September
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsuKjVmsjn4fYxe6FJ8ffc5R_aOEUIc31NkFxTWe_yjCMWCkxjB6ezssOx02Co1ogHMr5BwBj-1uMTW2BFtnTvFXA87m27py-9v2I88YV4SaYQ5p1FB_XjX_-J1emA8xUxEoBwpON-1In1-OjDXgHclbqPR1VBleuf5pxtHorV1uvKiDY8VI76qNuJZNxoNvbhZ-AhDA5Myf1BSPRxKGAnxTIQixHcJ-AwUpJkilsg6VtNZ-bd4d6Cj8R4RfniyX8SWfIVGAGi0GgpcLsmrbDoAW6lLCRNK4CdfIGFDsf0wNCqP8qVSbeViGQkbeWjmcK3z8Jcijun1jcmSUQUCJ2OQWpe4oTUamdenGJQcCF743uOJKPUqU3Zz59ZfTe8BItIZsabHXVa6IJW65-Is&sai=AMfl-YQmCGQjHtnv985fvZet8SxyirwFsNgmXYfs_cRLErAhqAJDcRLw-92GWVbedthOkfhC4e0xLx9Cizmh975Z1NEtNNp7r-90PcKgjT9rngsnBgLs91qm-x8a8wYffe5ibvxVO4uik04PNoZ2fa9rphh1J1ePbeEke0ZD_khITok-vjd_94-dCjpV8Byt-p4DMjssTw1zhWPY82abrwXfb68uR51gqXZN2GKAdfoih4TS1YDQ5Z-A&sig=Cg0ArKJSzHtVkNSvn9NY&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&adurl=https://dentalhygiene.perio.org/recognition/%3Futm_source%3Drdh%26utm_medium%3Dleaderboard-webad%26utm_content%3D970x90%26utm_campaign%3Dl360-dhrp&nm=2
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsuKjVmsjn4fYxe6FJ8ffc5R_aOEUIc31NkFxTWe_yjCMWCkxjB6ezssOx02Co1ogHMr5BwBj-1uMTW2BFtnTvFXA87m27py-9v2I88YV4SaYQ5p1FB_XjX_-J1emA8xUxEoBwpON-1In1-OjDXgHclbqPR1VBleuf5pxtHorV1uvKiDY8VI76qNuJZNxoNvbhZ-AhDA5Myf1BSPRxKGAnxTIQixHcJ-AwUpJkilsg6VtNZ-bd4d6Cj8R4RfniyX8SWfIVGAGi0GgpcLsmrbDoAW6lLCRNK4CdfIGFDsf0wNCqP8qVSbeViGQkbeWjmcK3z8Jcijun1jcmSUQUCJ2OQWpe4oTUamdenGJQcCF743uOJKPUqU3Zz59ZfTe8BItIZsabHXVa6IJW65-Is&sai=AMfl-YQmCGQjHtnv985fvZet8SxyirwFsNgmXYfs_cRLErAhqAJDcRLw-92GWVbedthOkfhC4e0xLx9Cizmh975Z1NEtNNp7r-90PcKgjT9rngsnBgLs91qm-x8a8wYffe5ibvxVO4uik04PNoZ2fa9rphh1J1ePbeEke0ZD_khITok-vjd_94-dCjpV8Byt-p4DMjssTw1zhWPY82abrwXfb68uR51gqXZN2GKAdfoih4TS1YDQ5Z-A&sig=Cg0ArKJSzHtVkNSvn9NY&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&adurl=https://dentalhygiene.perio.org/recognition/%3Futm_source%3Drdh%26utm_medium%3Dleaderboard-webad%26utm_content%3D970x90%26utm_campaign%3Dl360-dhrp&nm=2
https://www.rdhmag.com/patient-care/dental-coding
https://www.rdhmag.com/14288958
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
mailto:?subject=Are%20D1110/D1120%20the%20proper%20CDT%20procedure%20codes%20for%20oral%20preventive%20assistants/scaling%20assistants?&body=https://rdhmag.com/patient-care/dental-coding/article/55300647/are-d1110-d1120-the-proper-cdt-procedure-codes-for-oral-preventive-assistants-scaling-assistants%0D%0A
mailto:?subject=Are%20D1110/D1120%20the%20proper%20CDT%20procedure%20codes%20for%20oral%20preventive%20assistants/scaling%20assistants?&body=https://rdhmag.com/patient-care/dental-coding/article/55300647/are-d1110-d1120-the-proper-cdt-procedure-codes-for-oral-preventive-assistants-scaling-assistants%0D%0A
mailto:?subject=Are%20D1110/D1120%20the%20proper%20CDT%20procedure%20codes%20for%20oral%20preventive%20assistants/scaling%20assistants?&body=https://rdhmag.com/patient-care/dental-coding/article/55300647/are-d1110-d1120-the-proper-cdt-procedure-codes-for-oral-preventive-assistants-scaling-assistants%0D%0A
https://www.rdhmag.com/print/content/55300647
https://www.rdhmag.com/print/content/55300647
https://www.rdhmag.com/print/content/55300647
https://www.rdhmag.com/


What you'll learn in this article
How to code supragingival scaling performed by dental assistants.

Why D1999 is appropriate for coronal scaling documentation.

The evolution of CDT code descriptors for prophylaxis procedures.

Risks of misusing D1110 or D1120 in documentation.

Ethical coding practices per ADA guidelines and definitions.

Question: Dental assistants in several states can now perform a prophylaxis.

How do offices code this for documentation and insurance purposes? What is

the CDT procedure code if an assistant is allowed to scale supragingivally?

Answer: The quick answer is that if a hygienist or dentist does not need to

complete any subgingival scaling on the patient, the most appropriate would be

D1999 with a narrative of “coronal scaling on an adult” or “coronal scaling on a

child.”

ADVERTISEMENT

9/8/25, 12:59 PM Are D1110/D1120 the proper CDT procedure codes for oral preventive assistants/scaling assistants? | Registered Dental Hygienists

https://www.rdhmag.com/patient-care/dental-coding/article/55300647/are-d1110-d1120-the-proper-cdt-procedure-codes-for-oral-preventive-assistants-… 2/9
Attachment #13

https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click%253Fxai%253DAKAOjsvEoKE6Y10U9I0v26-NEO7JwZc0GWc3IndOjP3QHzIL_gRijy-Q9RDCTys-K6QiVCMnH6T44nG_Y4zvaoOzCB3SUKeums4IFLgIY8vWzpli4PBUVmUOSwPtMPiZFPg_lEOcQK9Bg6usxxAzr6fvciJ_Mu__3yyxDONjScgFySDWoQG0GG6uNnlQ857Yi2DjMsqYlbyxbyMPZ3ok23xYDVzUCVcWoBtWV8tJsropfGo8vhXUSi3s9iOeenqhSlIjVLJMzVR-i7APQu7YFg8yejVv8HxKhe_w6L9KFjZX4zhhMtGsyFCm-ZpkA2qzDn4Eb0DvBOZvo4GU_EqgEsnJLCevTC6SdUC2dx6u2ChjB6psZNCW3tvzqCA8rck8OS8orLjEpvBcw2sptgjnnJfxglQ%2526sai%253DAMfl-YTKHoW1tpQsDXZL2acbZWxyJTpDGcTSYBcgQAFaUn_qk0MeXnxCefCQNv-8jeOtCLDgS4O7MCvO8gOk5xItlaKoNk2hV_mK2XXunrWXWwJ4wGDb3luguguLqxGD1R7LwaBeS6iVAYHvCpEZnCDYUvwpSw5hshKnp7-qgzUV-2kiRNfQ6f5gPqMf3aeJ0sfWDow7gau0X3-f0U_rkX6uBXA-NijUt_02YmLm_S5-0LAoFcN39EFA%2526sig%253DCg0ArKJSzJ781Xif4w17EAE%2526fbs_aeid%253D%25255Bgw_fbsaeid%25255D%2526urlfix%253D1%2526adurl%253Dhttps://www.ivoclar.com/en_us/campaigns/prevention-and-care-learn-and-earn?utm_source=External+-+RDH&utm_medium=Paid+Banner&utm_campaign=Vivastyle+Whitening&utm_term=September


Often the next question is: Why not select D1120 (child prophylaxis on primary or

transitional dentition) or D1110 (adult prophylaxis on permanent or transitional

dentition)?

The response to this is that both procedure codes’ descriptors begin with

“removal of plaque, calculus, and stains from the tooth structures and implants,”

not just the supragingival/coronal part of the tooth. But it hasn’t always been this

way.

It’s important to understand how the ADA defines “coronal” and “clinical crown.”

From the Glossary of Dental Clinical Terms: Coronal refers to the crown of a

tooth, and clinical crown is that portion of a tooth not covered by tissues.

The Code Maintenance Committee, under authority of the Council on Dental

Benefit Programs, is very deliberate and specific when it comes to developing

procedure code descriptors. They try to be as precise as possible when it comes

to creating procedure codes, and even more specific when it comes to

amending current procedure codes.

The first time descriptors were included in the manual was in CDT-2 1995-2000,

and the decision was made to identify that the prophylaxis procedure involves

only removing plaque, calculus, and stains supragingivally on the clinical crown.

D1110 prophylaxis–adult: A dental prophylaxis performed on transitional or

permanent dentition that includes scaling and polishing procedures to remove

coronal plaque, calculus, and stains. Some patients may require more than one

9/8/25, 12:59 PM Are D1110/D1120 the proper CDT procedure codes for oral preventive assistants/scaling assistants? | Registered Dental Hygienists

https://www.rdhmag.com/patient-care/dental-coding/article/55300647/are-d1110-d1120-the-proper-cdt-procedure-codes-for-oral-preventive-assistants-… 3/9
Attachment #13

https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click%253Fxai%253DAKAOjsvEoKE6Y10U9I0v26-NEO7JwZc0GWc3IndOjP3QHzIL_gRijy-Q9RDCTys-K6QiVCMnH6T44nG_Y4zvaoOzCB3SUKeums4IFLgIY8vWzpli4PBUVmUOSwPtMPiZFPg_lEOcQK9Bg6usxxAzr6fvciJ_Mu__3yyxDONjScgFySDWoQG0GG6uNnlQ857Yi2DjMsqYlbyxbyMPZ3ok23xYDVzUCVcWoBtWV8tJsropfGo8vhXUSi3s9iOeenqhSlIjVLJMzVR-i7APQu7YFg8yejVv8HxKhe_w6L9KFjZX4zhhMtGsyFCm-ZpkA2qzDn4Eb0DvBOZvo4GU_EqgEsnJLCevTC6SdUC2dx6u2ChjB6psZNCW3tvzqCA8rck8OS8orLjEpvBcw2sptgjnnJfxglQ%2526sai%253DAMfl-YTKHoW1tpQsDXZL2acbZWxyJTpDGcTSYBcgQAFaUn_qk0MeXnxCefCQNv-8jeOtCLDgS4O7MCvO8gOk5xItlaKoNk2hV_mK2XXunrWXWwJ4wGDb3luguguLqxGD1R7LwaBeS6iVAYHvCpEZnCDYUvwpSw5hshKnp7-qgzUV-2kiRNfQ6f5gPqMf3aeJ0sfWDow7gau0X3-f0U_rkX6uBXA-NijUt_02YmLm_S5-0LAoFcN39EFA%2526sig%253DCg0ArKJSzJ781Xif4w17EAE%2526fbs_aeid%253D%25255Bgw_fbsaeid%25255D%2526urlfix%253D1%2526adurl%253Dhttps://www.ivoclar.com/en_us/campaigns/prevention-and-care-learn-and-earn?utm_source=External+-+RDH&utm_medium=Paid+Banner&utm_campaign=Vivastyle+Whitening&utm_term=September
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsuuiuDmLfhqHpbiybo30c34DbG6kIjC2lDX241etf8YX1NUDEejgmEUqNnnaq-m6_izpjgCu2DZvDxj3e34JILwdjy_Vv4L9_gkAP4BB4NTcnq7fbgJ7yHWaLC1BBw3vIB2sbKpiAH3BXfCj6lxzVvC7KS_33_0S7G3izyVgbNHNEnywnUgOeMTT0ng_Y8BLBGhZgR_xKQ29uR8aJu8gCt4p817vhWOGHku2GjSEkl62t8YQY3DF32M2GS22djKZeG7qhISWfODH7q7W4axxZldcUEy5Ak7cTGycJJAspd2V6ep5af7fGWSNBYMYUc-r7ef4iGq113ZrNFOgZZEEbYMdA0u4RDKBTwbN150mLEmRQEfVYwuT_XI0nnc7YwoXlSmWu9oPVHG4zKCGZRl4w&sai=AMfl-YQRgUgqMoquDaoGdVb2JqWiaHyllSBrGkMOykvr8HDpHuNswaU6MJeRt3fq50OkdxUY9rWSIKjfWN1gkcSOkhzSzUhCS4bF3VTIODeJ0lX_cIc7e3ZQdcEFsnB7SubeZrZX2N2Y2XIVkKC-S1SBIoKncCU2zza4hsQrDoII8A6PemsvzgOqoYiww2XkLu1zCXqMYApeW6e2ncX4z-mDfxN-qUi0ewyMiZqed9FrRfkSQQlGSd5f&sig=Cg0ArKJSzKtbCWJtbn7e&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&adurl=https://www.clouddentistry.com/r/ed4n
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsuuiuDmLfhqHpbiybo30c34DbG6kIjC2lDX241etf8YX1NUDEejgmEUqNnnaq-m6_izpjgCu2DZvDxj3e34JILwdjy_Vv4L9_gkAP4BB4NTcnq7fbgJ7yHWaLC1BBw3vIB2sbKpiAH3BXfCj6lxzVvC7KS_33_0S7G3izyVgbNHNEnywnUgOeMTT0ng_Y8BLBGhZgR_xKQ29uR8aJu8gCt4p817vhWOGHku2GjSEkl62t8YQY3DF32M2GS22djKZeG7qhISWfODH7q7W4axxZldcUEy5Ak7cTGycJJAspd2V6ep5af7fGWSNBYMYUc-r7ef4iGq113ZrNFOgZZEEbYMdA0u4RDKBTwbN150mLEmRQEfVYwuT_XI0nnc7YwoXlSmWu9oPVHG4zKCGZRl4w&sai=AMfl-YQRgUgqMoquDaoGdVb2JqWiaHyllSBrGkMOykvr8HDpHuNswaU6MJeRt3fq50OkdxUY9rWSIKjfWN1gkcSOkhzSzUhCS4bF3VTIODeJ0lX_cIc7e3ZQdcEFsnB7SubeZrZX2N2Y2XIVkKC-S1SBIoKncCU2zza4hsQrDoII8A6PemsvzgOqoYiww2XkLu1zCXqMYApeW6e2ncX4z-mDfxN-qUi0ewyMiZqed9FrRfkSQQlGSd5f&sig=Cg0ArKJSzKtbCWJtbn7e&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&adurl=https://www.clouddentistry.com/r/ed4n
https://www.ada.org/publications/cdt/glossary-dental-terms#cc
https://www.ada.org/publications/cdt/code-maintenance-committee
https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/11764634/
https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/11764634/


appointment or one extended appointment to complete a prophylaxis. A

document is needed for additional time or appointments.

D1120 prophylaxis–child: A routine dental prophylaxis performed on primary or

transitional dentition only.

For the next five years (2000-2005), there were subtle amendments to these

codes, but the descriptors continued to state, “Remove coronal plaque, calculus,

and stains.” Thus, if either of these procedures were documented and billed as

such, the clinician was stating they only removed deposits on that part of the

tooth that was not covered by tissues, i.e., supragingival deposits above the

gumline. But those of us in practice all know we did remove deposits

subgingivally to the base of the sulcus as well.

When CDT 2005-2006 was published, the descriptors were significantly

changed to remove the word “coronal” since it became clear that hygienists

were removing deposits subgingivally as well as supragingivally. The descriptors

were amended to “tooth structures” to identify that the deposits were being

removed down to the base of the sulcus, which hygienists had been doing for

years!

D1110 prophylaxis–adult: Removal of plaque, calculus, and stains from the tooth

structures in the permanent and transitional dentition. It is intended to control

local irritational factors.

D1120 prophylaxis–child: Removal of plaque, calculus and stains from the tooth

structures in the primary and transitional dentition. It is intended to control local

irritational factors.

For the past 20 years, no significant amendments have been made to the

prophylaxis procedure codes other than adding “and implants” in CDT 2021. The

PATIENT CARE

How a
group of
grassroot…

RDH MAGAZINE

PODCAST

How to
code for
prophys…

9/8/25, 12:59 PM Are D1110/D1120 the proper CDT procedure codes for oral preventive assistants/scaling assistants? | Registered Dental Hygienists

https://www.rdhmag.com/patient-care/dental-coding/article/55300647/are-d1110-d1120-the-proper-cdt-procedure-codes-for-oral-preventive-assistants-… 4/9
Attachment #13

https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click%253Fxai%253DAKAOjsvEoKE6Y10U9I0v26-NEO7JwZc0GWc3IndOjP3QHzIL_gRijy-Q9RDCTys-K6QiVCMnH6T44nG_Y4zvaoOzCB3SUKeums4IFLgIY8vWzpli4PBUVmUOSwPtMPiZFPg_lEOcQK9Bg6usxxAzr6fvciJ_Mu__3yyxDONjScgFySDWoQG0GG6uNnlQ857Yi2DjMsqYlbyxbyMPZ3ok23xYDVzUCVcWoBtWV8tJsropfGo8vhXUSi3s9iOeenqhSlIjVLJMzVR-i7APQu7YFg8yejVv8HxKhe_w6L9KFjZX4zhhMtGsyFCm-ZpkA2qzDn4Eb0DvBOZvo4GU_EqgEsnJLCevTC6SdUC2dx6u2ChjB6psZNCW3tvzqCA8rck8OS8orLjEpvBcw2sptgjnnJfxglQ%2526sai%253DAMfl-YTKHoW1tpQsDXZL2acbZWxyJTpDGcTSYBcgQAFaUn_qk0MeXnxCefCQNv-8jeOtCLDgS4O7MCvO8gOk5xItlaKoNk2hV_mK2XXunrWXWwJ4wGDb3luguguLqxGD1R7LwaBeS6iVAYHvCpEZnCDYUvwpSw5hshKnp7-qgzUV-2kiRNfQ6f5gPqMf3aeJ0sfWDow7gau0X3-f0U_rkX6uBXA-NijUt_02YmLm_S5-0LAoFcN39EFA%2526sig%253DCg0ArKJSzJ781Xif4w17EAE%2526fbs_aeid%253D%25255Bgw_fbsaeid%25255D%2526urlfix%253D1%2526adurl%253Dhttps://www.ivoclar.com/en_us/campaigns/prevention-and-care-learn-and-earn?utm_source=External+-+RDH&utm_medium=Paid+Banner&utm_campaign=Vivastyle+Whitening&utm_term=September
https://www.rdhmag.com/patient-care
https://www.rdhmag.com/patient-care/article/14302797/how-a-group-of-grassroots-hygienists-changed-the-course-of-dental-coding
https://www.rdhmag.com/patient-care/article/14302797/how-a-group-of-grassroots-hygienists-changed-the-course-of-dental-coding
https://www.rdhmag.com/patient-care/article/14302797/how-a-group-of-grassroots-hygienists-changed-the-course-of-dental-coding
https://www.rdhmag.com/rdh-magazine-podcast
https://www.rdhmag.com/rdh-magazine-podcast/podcast/55246856/how-to-code-for-prophys-when-das-perform-them
https://www.rdhmag.com/rdh-magazine-podcast/podcast/55246856/how-to-code-for-prophys-when-das-perform-them
https://www.rdhmag.com/rdh-magazine-podcast/podcast/55246856/how-to-code-for-prophys-when-das-perform-them


current descriptors from CDT 2025, page 13 state:

D1110 prophylaxis–adult: Removal of plaque, calculus, and stains from the tooth

structures and implants in the permanent and transitional dentition. It is intended

to control local irritational factors.

D1120 prophylaxis–child: Removal of plaque, calculus, and stains from the tooth

structures and implants in the primary and transitional dentition. It is intended to

control local irritational factors.

In conclusion, since the legislation that has been passed in several states and

proposed in other states limits oral preventive assistants/scaling assistants to

remove deposits supragingivally (above the gumline), there is no code for this

specific procedure. If there is no procedure code that accurately describes the

service provided, a “D_999” code, or in this instance, D1999, would be

appropriate with a narrative of “coronal scaling–adult” or “supragingival scaling–

adult.”

Submitting as D1110 or D1120 by an oral preventive assistant/scaling assistant—if

no subgingival scaling was necessary by a dentist or hygienist—could be

considered a false or misleading representation to an insurance carrier and the

submission could be considered a fraudulent act.

As stated in the ADA Code of Ethics, Section 5, Principle Veracity (truthfulness):

5.B.5: Dental procedures: “A dentist who incorrectly describes on a third-party

claim form a dental procedure in order to receive a greater payment or

reimbursement or incorrectly makes a noncovered procedure appear to be a

covered procedure on such a claim form is engaged in making an unethical,

false, or misleading representation to such third party.”

9/8/25, 12:59 PM Are D1110/D1120 the proper CDT procedure codes for oral preventive assistants/scaling assistants? | Registered Dental Hygienists

https://www.rdhmag.com/patient-care/dental-coding/article/55300647/are-d1110-d1120-the-proper-cdt-procedure-codes-for-oral-preventive-assistants-… 5/9
Attachment #13

https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click%253Fxai%253DAKAOjsvEoKE6Y10U9I0v26-NEO7JwZc0GWc3IndOjP3QHzIL_gRijy-Q9RDCTys-K6QiVCMnH6T44nG_Y4zvaoOzCB3SUKeums4IFLgIY8vWzpli4PBUVmUOSwPtMPiZFPg_lEOcQK9Bg6usxxAzr6fvciJ_Mu__3yyxDONjScgFySDWoQG0GG6uNnlQ857Yi2DjMsqYlbyxbyMPZ3ok23xYDVzUCVcWoBtWV8tJsropfGo8vhXUSi3s9iOeenqhSlIjVLJMzVR-i7APQu7YFg8yejVv8HxKhe_w6L9KFjZX4zhhMtGsyFCm-ZpkA2qzDn4Eb0DvBOZvo4GU_EqgEsnJLCevTC6SdUC2dx6u2ChjB6psZNCW3tvzqCA8rck8OS8orLjEpvBcw2sptgjnnJfxglQ%2526sai%253DAMfl-YTKHoW1tpQsDXZL2acbZWxyJTpDGcTSYBcgQAFaUn_qk0MeXnxCefCQNv-8jeOtCLDgS4O7MCvO8gOk5xItlaKoNk2hV_mK2XXunrWXWwJ4wGDb3luguguLqxGD1R7LwaBeS6iVAYHvCpEZnCDYUvwpSw5hshKnp7-qgzUV-2kiRNfQ6f5gPqMf3aeJ0sfWDow7gau0X3-f0U_rkX6uBXA-NijUt_02YmLm_S5-0LAoFcN39EFA%2526sig%253DCg0ArKJSzJ781Xif4w17EAE%2526fbs_aeid%253D%25255Bgw_fbsaeid%25255D%2526urlfix%253D1%2526adurl%253Dhttps://www.ivoclar.com/en_us/campaigns/prevention-and-care-learn-and-earn?utm_source=External+-+RDH&utm_medium=Paid+Banner&utm_campaign=Vivastyle+Whitening&utm_term=September


About the Author

Kathy S. Forbes, BS, RDH

Kathy S. Forbes, BS, RDH, has been a dental

hygienist, educator, speaker, author, consultant, an…

Show more

Sign up for RDHMag Newsletters

Get the latest news and updates.

SIGN UP

Related

Ask a Pro: Your patient asks,
"Why can dental assistants
scale?"

Hygiene Mentor: How to
carefully approach dental
assistants about ultrasonic…

Voice Your Opinion!

9/8/25, 12:59 PM Are D1110/D1120 the proper CDT procedure codes for oral preventive assistants/scaling assistants? | Registered Dental Hygienists

https://www.rdhmag.com/patient-care/dental-coding/article/55300647/are-d1110-d1120-the-proper-cdt-procedure-codes-for-oral-preventive-assistants-… 6/9
Attachment #13

https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click%253Fxai%253DAKAOjsvEoKE6Y10U9I0v26-NEO7JwZc0GWc3IndOjP3QHzIL_gRijy-Q9RDCTys-K6QiVCMnH6T44nG_Y4zvaoOzCB3SUKeums4IFLgIY8vWzpli4PBUVmUOSwPtMPiZFPg_lEOcQK9Bg6usxxAzr6fvciJ_Mu__3yyxDONjScgFySDWoQG0GG6uNnlQ857Yi2DjMsqYlbyxbyMPZ3ok23xYDVzUCVcWoBtWV8tJsropfGo8vhXUSi3s9iOeenqhSlIjVLJMzVR-i7APQu7YFg8yejVv8HxKhe_w6L9KFjZX4zhhMtGsyFCm-ZpkA2qzDn4Eb0DvBOZvo4GU_EqgEsnJLCevTC6SdUC2dx6u2ChjB6psZNCW3tvzqCA8rck8OS8orLjEpvBcw2sptgjnnJfxglQ%2526sai%253DAMfl-YTKHoW1tpQsDXZL2acbZWxyJTpDGcTSYBcgQAFaUn_qk0MeXnxCefCQNv-8jeOtCLDgS4O7MCvO8gOk5xItlaKoNk2hV_mK2XXunrWXWwJ4wGDb3luguguLqxGD1R7LwaBeS6iVAYHvCpEZnCDYUvwpSw5hshKnp7-qgzUV-2kiRNfQ6f5gPqMf3aeJ0sfWDow7gau0X3-f0U_rkX6uBXA-NijUt_02YmLm_S5-0LAoFcN39EFA%2526sig%253DCg0ArKJSzJ781Xif4w17EAE%2526fbs_aeid%253D%25255Bgw_fbsaeid%25255D%2526urlfix%253D1%2526adurl%253Dhttps://www.ivoclar.com/en_us/campaigns/prevention-and-care-learn-and-earn?utm_source=External+-+RDH&utm_medium=Paid+Banner&utm_campaign=Vivastyle+Whitening&utm_term=September
https://www.rdhmag.com/resources/contact/14288958/kathy-s-forbes-bs-rdh
https://informa.blueconic.net/rest/v2/recommendations/redirect?storeId=6d95b98e-ca7f-49e2-bf12-8862157adfdf&profileId=&itemId=www.rdhmag.com%2Fpatient-care%2Farticle%2F55280857%2Fask-a-pro-your-dental-patient-asks-why-can-dental-assistants-scale
https://informa.blueconic.net/rest/v2/recommendations/redirect?storeId=6d95b98e-ca7f-49e2-bf12-8862157adfdf&profileId=&itemId=www.rdhmag.com%2Fpatient-care%2Farticle%2F55280857%2Fask-a-pro-your-dental-patient-asks-why-can-dental-assistants-scale
https://informa.blueconic.net/rest/v2/recommendations/redirect?storeId=6d95b98e-ca7f-49e2-bf12-8862157adfdf&profileId=&itemId=www.rdhmag.com%2Fpatient-care%2Farticle%2F55280857%2Fask-a-pro-your-dental-patient-asks-why-can-dental-assistants-scale
https://informa.blueconic.net/rest/v2/recommendations/redirect?storeId=6d95b98e-ca7f-49e2-bf12-8862157adfdf&profileId=&itemId=www.rdhmag.com%2Finfection-control%2Fdisinfection%2Farticle%2F55273545%2Fhygiene-mentor-how-to-carefully-approach-dental-assistants-about-ultrasonic-problem
https://informa.blueconic.net/rest/v2/recommendations/redirect?storeId=6d95b98e-ca7f-49e2-bf12-8862157adfdf&profileId=&itemId=www.rdhmag.com%2Finfection-control%2Fdisinfection%2Farticle%2F55273545%2Fhygiene-mentor-how-to-carefully-approach-dental-assistants-about-ultrasonic-problem
https://informa.blueconic.net/rest/v2/recommendations/redirect?storeId=6d95b98e-ca7f-49e2-bf12-8862157adfdf&profileId=&itemId=www.rdhmag.com%2Finfection-control%2Fdisinfection%2Farticle%2F55273545%2Fhygiene-mentor-how-to-carefully-approach-dental-assistants-about-ultrasonic-problem


To join the conversation, and become an exclusive member of
Registered Dental Hygienists, create an account today!

JOIN TODAY!

I already have an account

From passion to practice: Advance your career with
RDH!

Whether you’re just starting out or have years of experience, RDH delivers

practical insights, peer stories, and career strategies that support your growth

every step of the way.

Get Your Free Subscription Started

9/8/25, 12:59 PM Are D1110/D1120 the proper CDT procedure codes for oral preventive assistants/scaling assistants? | Registered Dental Hygienists

https://www.rdhmag.com/patient-care/dental-coding/article/55300647/are-d1110-d1120-the-proper-cdt-procedure-codes-for-oral-preventive-assistants-… 7/9
Attachment #13

https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click%253Fxai%253DAKAOjsvEoKE6Y10U9I0v26-NEO7JwZc0GWc3IndOjP3QHzIL_gRijy-Q9RDCTys-K6QiVCMnH6T44nG_Y4zvaoOzCB3SUKeums4IFLgIY8vWzpli4PBUVmUOSwPtMPiZFPg_lEOcQK9Bg6usxxAzr6fvciJ_Mu__3yyxDONjScgFySDWoQG0GG6uNnlQ857Yi2DjMsqYlbyxbyMPZ3ok23xYDVzUCVcWoBtWV8tJsropfGo8vhXUSi3s9iOeenqhSlIjVLJMzVR-i7APQu7YFg8yejVv8HxKhe_w6L9KFjZX4zhhMtGsyFCm-ZpkA2qzDn4Eb0DvBOZvo4GU_EqgEsnJLCevTC6SdUC2dx6u2ChjB6psZNCW3tvzqCA8rck8OS8orLjEpvBcw2sptgjnnJfxglQ%2526sai%253DAMfl-YTKHoW1tpQsDXZL2acbZWxyJTpDGcTSYBcgQAFaUn_qk0MeXnxCefCQNv-8jeOtCLDgS4O7MCvO8gOk5xItlaKoNk2hV_mK2XXunrWXWwJ4wGDb3luguguLqxGD1R7LwaBeS6iVAYHvCpEZnCDYUvwpSw5hshKnp7-qgzUV-2kiRNfQ6f5gPqMf3aeJ0sfWDow7gau0X3-f0U_rkX6uBXA-NijUt_02YmLm_S5-0LAoFcN39EFA%2526sig%253DCg0ArKJSzJ781Xif4w17EAE%2526fbs_aeid%253D%25255Bgw_fbsaeid%25255D%2526urlfix%253D1%2526adurl%253Dhttps://www.ivoclar.com/en_us/campaigns/prevention-and-care-learn-and-earn?utm_source=External+-+RDH&utm_medium=Paid+Banner&utm_campaign=Vivastyle+Whitening&utm_term=September
https://www.rdhmag.com/account/login?redirectTo=/patient-care/dental-coding/article/55300647/are-d1110-d1120-the-proper-cdt-procedure-codes-for-oral-preventive-assistants-scaling-assistants
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsuU3pxogZg1uD2h5qS9szaA8-UTk4qcuHkDNHzZ57od7NQGodyr7IU5l7x0FnBcA7m_pjZhO1Wzbv1DlN8lETdwaX5XeusK_nIIf6hGRfzY8uAo1CSDe3_mF5pBRowrErucnq80kUzSVzHhX2rVWNb1U2DMpBIdCokB_Sfor71m0lVbiCASzITVbUolFfD1Cbp6Wcv809G6CsjTgYVc2WRq0hAARKHXcQpOy54iXVskIndmJwOMzDrae3am5Cdzi3o4GXvW325uluy1S6zNS3lDMhkg32Gm32_4B1kMZBvb4bBs4dXPN6ymitnsODvKKdzbr55RsniZ0OdphkUkN1z9W4g0vz9Okd5Ba972thk9sMpZ2wu7VGBMIhE1mREpVkFzEIIC2P_jQ58BNzJHP5M-0Tk&sai=AMfl-YQO28v880_i_Um1OR6cSy1HK004I4rCNEKXlGHM9f2WE2AYl1L02sL_D3pOIveCJGNG8PyLiynHjBFr-SZr7enIA34yhNZs3ztJDPG8NKqjdslF_bHyY47yYPdaTLU-C-hwBMmkQyK5wdjIZlr4Cixteb_AddxlIbkitWV-WaBB3J7gtBHmkBz4uAHUVdH5FTlK21azzP2HI96jvx2Z0mbhx7rPdoWGEuULgCjGbznlj4EWHZ8&sig=Cg0ArKJSzGPjtKmBa4qm&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&adurl=https://www.clouddentistry.com/r/ed4n
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsuU3pxogZg1uD2h5qS9szaA8-UTk4qcuHkDNHzZ57od7NQGodyr7IU5l7x0FnBcA7m_pjZhO1Wzbv1DlN8lETdwaX5XeusK_nIIf6hGRfzY8uAo1CSDe3_mF5pBRowrErucnq80kUzSVzHhX2rVWNb1U2DMpBIdCokB_Sfor71m0lVbiCASzITVbUolFfD1Cbp6Wcv809G6CsjTgYVc2WRq0hAARKHXcQpOy54iXVskIndmJwOMzDrae3am5Cdzi3o4GXvW325uluy1S6zNS3lDMhkg32Gm32_4B1kMZBvb4bBs4dXPN6ymitnsODvKKdzbr55RsniZ0OdphkUkN1z9W4g0vz9Okd5Ba972thk9sMpZ2wu7VGBMIhE1mREpVkFzEIIC2P_jQ58BNzJHP5M-0Tk&sai=AMfl-YQO28v880_i_Um1OR6cSy1HK004I4rCNEKXlGHM9f2WE2AYl1L02sL_D3pOIveCJGNG8PyLiynHjBFr-SZr7enIA34yhNZs3ztJDPG8NKqjdslF_bHyY47yYPdaTLU-C-hwBMmkQyK5wdjIZlr4Cixteb_AddxlIbkitWV-WaBB3J7gtBHmkBz4uAHUVdH5FTlK21azzP2HI96jvx2Z0mbhx7rPdoWGEuULgCjGbznlj4EWHZ8&sig=Cg0ArKJSzGPjtKmBa4qm&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&adurl=https://www.clouddentistry.com/r/ed4n


LOAD MORE CONTENT

Since 1981, RDH magazine has been the premier resource for dental

hygienists seeking clinical excellence, continuing education, and

career advancement in oral health care.

Trending

Why critical thinking matters in dentistry’s misinformation age

The young and the anticoagulated: A guide to blood thinners for
today’s dental hygienist

Tongue hygiene: Are you missing this critical third step?

9/8/25, 12:59 PM Are D1110/D1120 the proper CDT procedure codes for oral preventive assistants/scaling assistants? | Registered Dental Hygienists

https://www.rdhmag.com/patient-care/dental-coding/article/55300647/are-d1110-d1120-the-proper-cdt-procedure-codes-for-oral-preventive-assistants-… 8/9
Attachment #13

https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click%253Fxai%253DAKAOjsvEoKE6Y10U9I0v26-NEO7JwZc0GWc3IndOjP3QHzIL_gRijy-Q9RDCTys-K6QiVCMnH6T44nG_Y4zvaoOzCB3SUKeums4IFLgIY8vWzpli4PBUVmUOSwPtMPiZFPg_lEOcQK9Bg6usxxAzr6fvciJ_Mu__3yyxDONjScgFySDWoQG0GG6uNnlQ857Yi2DjMsqYlbyxbyMPZ3ok23xYDVzUCVcWoBtWV8tJsropfGo8vhXUSi3s9iOeenqhSlIjVLJMzVR-i7APQu7YFg8yejVv8HxKhe_w6L9KFjZX4zhhMtGsyFCm-ZpkA2qzDn4Eb0DvBOZvo4GU_EqgEsnJLCevTC6SdUC2dx6u2ChjB6psZNCW3tvzqCA8rck8OS8orLjEpvBcw2sptgjnnJfxglQ%2526sai%253DAMfl-YTKHoW1tpQsDXZL2acbZWxyJTpDGcTSYBcgQAFaUn_qk0MeXnxCefCQNv-8jeOtCLDgS4O7MCvO8gOk5xItlaKoNk2hV_mK2XXunrWXWwJ4wGDb3luguguLqxGD1R7LwaBeS6iVAYHvCpEZnCDYUvwpSw5hshKnp7-qgzUV-2kiRNfQ6f5gPqMf3aeJ0sfWDow7gau0X3-f0U_rkX6uBXA-NijUt_02YmLm_S5-0LAoFcN39EFA%2526sig%253DCg0ArKJSzJ781Xif4w17EAE%2526fbs_aeid%253D%25255Bgw_fbsaeid%25255D%2526urlfix%253D1%2526adurl%253Dhttps://www.ivoclar.com/en_us/campaigns/prevention-and-care-learn-and-earn?utm_source=External+-+RDH&utm_medium=Paid+Banner&utm_campaign=Vivastyle+Whitening&utm_term=September
https://www.rdhmag.com/
https://informa.blueconic.net/rest/v2/recommendations/redirect?storeId=6d95b98e-ca7f-49e2-bf12-8862157adfdf&profileId=&itemId=www.rdhmag.com%2Fcareer-profession%2Finspiration%2Farticle%2F55313622%2Fwhy-critical-thinking-matters-in-dentistrys-misinformation-age
https://informa.blueconic.net/rest/v2/recommendations/redirect?storeId=6d95b98e-ca7f-49e2-bf12-8862157adfdf&profileId=&itemId=www.rdhmag.com%2Fcareer-profession%2Finspiration%2Farticle%2F55313622%2Fwhy-critical-thinking-matters-in-dentistrys-misinformation-age
https://informa.blueconic.net/rest/v2/recommendations/redirect?storeId=6d95b98e-ca7f-49e2-bf12-8862157adfdf&profileId=&itemId=www.rdhmag.com%2Fpatient-care%2Farticle%2F55299601%2Fthe-young-and-the-anticoagulated-a-guide-to-blood-thinners-for-todays-dental-hygienist
https://informa.blueconic.net/rest/v2/recommendations/redirect?storeId=6d95b98e-ca7f-49e2-bf12-8862157adfdf&profileId=&itemId=www.rdhmag.com%2Fpatient-care%2Farticle%2F55299601%2Fthe-young-and-the-anticoagulated-a-guide-to-blood-thinners-for-todays-dental-hygienist
https://informa.blueconic.net/rest/v2/recommendations/redirect?storeId=6d95b98e-ca7f-49e2-bf12-8862157adfdf&profileId=&itemId=www.rdhmag.com%2Fpatient-care%2Fhome-care%2Farticle%2F55299609%2Ftongue-hygiene-are-you-missing-this-critical-third-step
https://informa.blueconic.net/rest/v2/recommendations/redirect?storeId=6d95b98e-ca7f-49e2-bf12-8862157adfdf&profileId=&itemId=www.rdhmag.com%2Fpatient-care%2Fhome-care%2Farticle%2F55299609%2Ftongue-hygiene-are-you-missing-this-critical-third-step
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsvgZLhIVqpfWPtTK-QQm4UpMMJBqhMJao4g5EPlGHpjNtBGBGCmwdw7_mYdoeXpt7G_zMzfFOvILg4_17bYNRsw9NNeeXyaWGXOk6oOlAdew_BBZykOuu9mLu-HUVI-K2IKWedwodzf_a2RKWPP--688Eyip66DeCaQ1LvWwQwsZSk7N8vXUZVWwdbG6P4ZBMndvlzN10pa_gJAFH59wVv-lLmP4IQRGKEgw6oGUWeE8hU8a_nNfRQSuJY3ux_V2fKhS_zVMXVneDx6s_ijpjQgB-FepQHGSRQGBgWvrzV6-UObXHVGXhVRQd8URn-zeXmE-m09Q8YPZML5OqFiLJtTS7ggoF0YW_lvykdIR7ciEgaN2XMTviBVHqfCNSJr8lod8-ydSh8Xu_-BzJl_cQ&sai=AMfl-YS_YwZ35u0qyd3qPxRBEznNRk0-TrZlkXJEnCgrZdvuJlAJpjQa9YJ48RmJvO334UUg69LHXSji7KrgYcavSZxAMg2czKn2Mv3DSnEGQpbTTq7HU7mmSocwLuCtPdSQfEIFouOXUZFgfwLubuSriMdlxSWBhIG0yRgYWkbdPEGtcubBPdclnsc5kpkyA-xaz4YAfE0la84OKckNFsOW9ZwAx3fN1OsE9rOL6asZkSSNve-uU_0&sig=Cg0ArKJSzH3tf4lP785j&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&adurl=https://www.clouddentistry.com/r/ed4n
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsvgZLhIVqpfWPtTK-QQm4UpMMJBqhMJao4g5EPlGHpjNtBGBGCmwdw7_mYdoeXpt7G_zMzfFOvILg4_17bYNRsw9NNeeXyaWGXOk6oOlAdew_BBZykOuu9mLu-HUVI-K2IKWedwodzf_a2RKWPP--688Eyip66DeCaQ1LvWwQwsZSk7N8vXUZVWwdbG6P4ZBMndvlzN10pa_gJAFH59wVv-lLmP4IQRGKEgw6oGUWeE8hU8a_nNfRQSuJY3ux_V2fKhS_zVMXVneDx6s_ijpjQgB-FepQHGSRQGBgWvrzV6-UObXHVGXhVRQd8URn-zeXmE-m09Q8YPZML5OqFiLJtTS7ggoF0YW_lvykdIR7ciEgaN2XMTviBVHqfCNSJr8lod8-ydSh8Xu_-BzJl_cQ&sai=AMfl-YS_YwZ35u0qyd3qPxRBEznNRk0-TrZlkXJEnCgrZdvuJlAJpjQa9YJ48RmJvO334UUg69LHXSji7KrgYcavSZxAMg2czKn2Mv3DSnEGQpbTTq7HU7mmSocwLuCtPdSQfEIFouOXUZFgfwLubuSriMdlxSWBhIG0yRgYWkbdPEGtcubBPdclnsc5kpkyA-xaz4YAfE0la84OKckNFsOW9ZwAx3fN1OsE9rOL6asZkSSNve-uU_0&sig=Cg0ArKJSzH3tf4lP785j&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&adurl=https://www.clouddentistry.com/r/ed4n


Newsletters

The top stories, industry insights and relevant research, assembled

by our editors and delivered to your inbox.

SIGN UP

Connect

Follow us for the latest industry news and insights.

Affiliated Brands

RDH UNDER ONE ROOF DENTAL ECONOMICS DENTISTRYIQ

PERIO-IMPLANT ADVISORY

About Us Advertise Do Not Sell or Share Privacy Policy Terms & Conditions

© 2025 All rights reserved.

9/8/25, 12:59 PM Are D1110/D1120 the proper CDT procedure codes for oral preventive assistants/scaling assistants? | Registered Dental Hygienists

https://www.rdhmag.com/patient-care/dental-coding/article/55300647/are-d1110-d1120-the-proper-cdt-procedure-codes-for-oral-preventive-assistants-… 9/9
Attachment #13

https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click%253Fxai%253DAKAOjsvEoKE6Y10U9I0v26-NEO7JwZc0GWc3IndOjP3QHzIL_gRijy-Q9RDCTys-K6QiVCMnH6T44nG_Y4zvaoOzCB3SUKeums4IFLgIY8vWzpli4PBUVmUOSwPtMPiZFPg_lEOcQK9Bg6usxxAzr6fvciJ_Mu__3yyxDONjScgFySDWoQG0GG6uNnlQ857Yi2DjMsqYlbyxbyMPZ3ok23xYDVzUCVcWoBtWV8tJsropfGo8vhXUSi3s9iOeenqhSlIjVLJMzVR-i7APQu7YFg8yejVv8HxKhe_w6L9KFjZX4zhhMtGsyFCm-ZpkA2qzDn4Eb0DvBOZvo4GU_EqgEsnJLCevTC6SdUC2dx6u2ChjB6psZNCW3tvzqCA8rck8OS8orLjEpvBcw2sptgjnnJfxglQ%2526sai%253DAMfl-YTKHoW1tpQsDXZL2acbZWxyJTpDGcTSYBcgQAFaUn_qk0MeXnxCefCQNv-8jeOtCLDgS4O7MCvO8gOk5xItlaKoNk2hV_mK2XXunrWXWwJ4wGDb3luguguLqxGD1R7LwaBeS6iVAYHvCpEZnCDYUvwpSw5hshKnp7-qgzUV-2kiRNfQ6f5gPqMf3aeJ0sfWDow7gau0X3-f0U_rkX6uBXA-NijUt_02YmLm_S5-0LAoFcN39EFA%2526sig%253DCg0ArKJSzJ781Xif4w17EAE%2526fbs_aeid%253D%25255Bgw_fbsaeid%25255D%2526urlfix%253D1%2526adurl%253Dhttps://www.ivoclar.com/en_us/campaigns/prevention-and-care-learn-and-earn?utm_source=External+-+RDH&utm_medium=Paid+Banner&utm_campaign=Vivastyle+Whitening&utm_term=September
https://www.facebook.com/RDHMagazine
https://www.instagram.com/rdhmag/
https://www.linkedin.com/showcase/4000114/
https://twitter.com/DentistryIQ
https://www.rdhunderoneroof.com/rdhuor2025
https://www.dentaleconomics.com/
https://www.dentistryiq.com/
https://www.perioimplantadvisory.com/
https://www.rdhmag.com/about-us
https://dental.endeavorb2b.com/rdh/
https://endeavor.dragonforms.com/loading.do?omedasite=EBM_DoNotSell
https://www.endeavorbusinessmedia.com/privacy-policy
https://www.endeavorbusinessmedia.com/endeavor-terms


Attachment #14



 

 

Attachment #14



 

 

Attachment #14



 

 

Attachment #14



 Attachment #14



 

 

 

Attachment #14



 

 

 

Attachment #14



The Oregon Dental Assistant Association (ODAA) met and would like the DAWSAC 
committee to know that our association supports some type of Registration for dental 
assistants.  The purpose would be to help and have some means of communicating with 
assistants throughout the state. This would not mean another certificate but rather a way to 
connect for Rules updates, education, other work-related notices and information. This 
would also be helpful and ensure that the assistant would receive information personally, 
rather than something sent to the office and never received by the assistant, which as 
history might show, often happens. 

 

The ODAA also supports the ODHA position regarding the prohibited duties listed in the 
Rules to help with clarification of those duties including scaling and probing, by only dental 
hygienists. Another recent topic being discussed is that of a POA. The ODAA also supports 
ODHA's position on this issue. There are many topics and concerns regarding this as a 
possible duty for a dental assistant which ODAA opposes. Thank you for taking our position 
when considering this in your discussions. 

 

Mary Harrison CDA Emeritus, EFDA, EFODA, FADAA 

Legislative Chair, ODAA 

 

 

Attachment #15



 

 
 

September 9, 2025 
 
DAWSAC Members 
Oregon Board of Dentistry 
1500 SW First Street, Suite 770 
Portland, OR 97201 
 
The Oregon Board of Dentistry is considering a proposed rule change to OAR 818-042-
0040 Prohibited Acts that would clarify that dental assistants are currently prohibited by 
law from performing scaling and periodontal probing. While this is already implied by an 
existing law, the proposed rule change aims to eliminate any ambiguity and reinforce 
patient safety standards. 
 
This proposed rule change is consistent with the law ORS 680.020 that states “It is 
unlawful for any person not otherwise authorized by law to practice dental hygiene or 
purport to be a dental hygienist without a valid license to practice dental hygiene issued 
by the Oregon Board of Dentistry.” 
 
The proposed rule change would add this underlined language to OAR 818-042-0040: 

• (12) Use hand instruments, air polishers, ultrasonic equipment or other devices to 

remove supragingival and subgingival stains and deposits from tooth 
surfaces.  

• (223) Perform periodontal assessment and periodontal probing.  

We understand that there are dentists and dental team members who do not know that it 
is currently unlawful to practice dental hygiene or to present yourself as a dental hygienist 
without a valid dental hygiene license. This proposed rule change is intended to clarify 
that it is currently illegal for dental assistants to perform scaling and periodontal probing. 
This change will also help Board staff respond to questions they receive about this issue. 
 
I plan to attend your next meeting on Tuesday, September 23 and so I will be available to 
discuss this issue with your committee. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Lisa J. Rowley, Advocacy Director 
Oregon Dental Hygienists’ Association 
lisajrowley.rdh@outlook.com 

Attachment #16

mailto:lisajrowley.rdh@outlook.com


Dental Assistant Employment Trends in Oregon

Oregon Dental Assistant Employment and Pay History

Year
Total  

Employed
Hourly 
Mean

Annual 
Mean

Hourly 10th 
percentile 

wage

Hourly 
25th 

percentile 
wage

Hourly 
median 

wage (50th 
percentile)

Hourly 75th 
percentile 

wage

Hourly 90th 
percentile 

wage

Annual 10th 
percentile 

wage

Annual 25th 
percentile 

wage

Annual median 
wage (50th 
percentile)

Annual 75th 
percentile wage

Annual 90th 
percentile wage

2024 5,480 27.74 57,690 23.16 25.52 27.75 28.75 34.18 48,160 53,090 57,720 59,800 71,090

2023 5,180 26.90 55,960 22.63 23.77 27.42 29.39 30.73 47,070 49,430 57,040 61,130 63,920

2022 5,200 25.00 51,990 20.01 22.98 24.09 27.73 29.51 41,610 47,800 50,110 57,680 61,380

2021 5,480 23.45 48,780 17.90 22.31 23.01 27.96 28.95 37,240 46,410 47,850 58,170 60,220

2020 4,550 23.23 48,320 17.80 20.66 23.19 25.87 29.70 37,030 42,970 48,240 53,800 61,780

2019 4,890 22.57 46,940 16.79 19.64 22.56 25.51 29.29 34,910 40,850 46,930 53,060 60,910

2018 5,040 20.89 43,440 15.15 17.74 21.15 23.91 26.93 31,500 36,900 43,990 49,730 56,010

2017 5,480 20.42 42,470 14.41 17.19 20.80 23.52 26.17 29,960 35,750 43,260 48,920 54,420

2016 5,270 20.26 42,130 14.04 17.02 20.56 23.34 26.63 29,210 35,400 42,760 48,550 55,390

2015 4,910 20.04 41,680 15.01 17.03 20.06 22.88 26.28 31,220 35,430 41,730 47,590 54,650

2010 4,750 18.15 37,750 13.68 15.91 17.94 20.46 22.93 28,450 33,100 37,330 42,560 47,690

2002 5260 14.61 30380 9.56 11.29 14.91 17.48 20.22 19,890 23,470 31,020 36,360 42,060

Information from the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics
https://www.bls.gov/oes/tables.htm

Attachment #17

https://www.bls.gov/oes/tables.htm


Dental Assistant Employment Trends in Oregon

2024 Employment Numbers and Pay in Oregon 
Area Total Employed Hourly Mean Annual Mean

Albany, OR Dental Assistants 120 26.14 54,380

Bend, OR Dental Assistants 320 27.54 57,290

Corvallis, OR Dental Assistants 100 25.69 53,440

Eugene-Springfield, OR Dental Assistants 490 26.24 54,570

Grants Pass, OR Dental Assistants 90 27.30 56,780

Medford, OR Dental Assistants 290 25.74 53,530

Portland-Vancouver-Hillsboro, OR-WA Dental Assistants 3,720 28.11 58,470

Salem, OR Dental Assistants 560 27.07 56,310

Albany, OR Dental Hygienists 80 54.58 113,520

Bend, OR Dental Hygienists 240 55.96 116,400

Corvallis, OR Dental Hygienists 70 52.26 108,690

Eugene-Springfield, OR Dental Hygienists 310 51.40 106,910

Grants Pass, OR Dental Hygienists 70 55.97 116,420

Medford, OR Dental Hygienists 220 53.54 111,360

Portland-Vancouver-Hillsboro, OR-WA Dental Hygienists 2,170 57.21 119,000

Salem, OR Dental Hygienists 360 55.41 115,250

Information from the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics
https://www.bls.gov/oes/tables.htm

Attachment #17

https://www.bls.gov/oes/tables.htm


Dental Assistant Employment Trends in Oregon

Living Wage in Oregon
From MIT Living Wage Calculator

1 Adult 1 Adult and 1 Child

$25.16
(52,332.80 annually)

$45.17 
($93,953.60 annually)

Supply of Dentists in the U.S. by State 2001-2022

Oregon
Year 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Oregon 2,204 2,192 2,281 2,344 2,390 2,438 2,497 2,535 2,594 2,610 2,651 2,653 2,720 2,702 2,763 2,757 2,808 2,820 2,835 2,826 2,787 2,803

Source: American Dental Association, Health Policy Institute analysis of ADA masterfile.

Copyright © 2023 American Dental Association. 

Oregon Population 2015-2024

Year Population Annual Growth Rate

2024 4,272,371 0.44%

2023 4,253,653 0.15%

2022 4,247,372 -0.16%

2021 4,254,280 0.25%

2020 4,243,779 0.66%

2019 4,216,116 0.78%

2018 4,183,538 0.87%

2017 4,147,294 1.32%

2016 4,093,271 1.86%

2015 4,018,542 1.34%

MacroTrends and the U.S. Census Bureau
https://www.macrotrends.net/global -metrics/states/oregon/population

Attachment #17

https://livingwage.mit.edu/states/41
https://www.macrotrends.net/global-metrics/states/oregon/population

	Sept 23 2025  DAWSAC AGENDA
	This Committee is subject to Public Meetings Law - Attachment #1
	DAWSAC 5.13.2025 Minutes  DRAFT - Attachment #2
	OBD Dental Asst Advisory Committee due to HB 3223 - Attachment #4
	OBD Letter to Governor Kotek 6.25.2025 - Attachment #3
	S. Dakota - Discussion regarding DA to administer Nitrous - Attachment #5
	Law removes registration requirement for Iowa dental assistants _ ADA - Attachment #6
	Dentistry IQ - The Case for a Universal Dental Assistant License - Attachment #7
	Dental Radiology Certification Proposal AN & AC - Attachment #8
	Differences between CDA & RDA - Attachment #9
	Summary of Dental Assistants in neighboring states - Attachment #10
	Jorgensen OPA Opinion - Attachment #11
	Jorgensen - Dentistry IQ Article -Substandard - Attachment #12
	Jorgensen - Dentistry IQ Article -Procedure - Attachment #13
	Jorgensen - OBD 2019 Dental Assistant Questionnaire - Attachment #14
	ODAA Statement - Attachment #15
	2025 09-09 ODHA DAWSAC Letter - Attachment #16
	DA Employment Trends - Attachment #17

	Dentist or Hygienist: 
	Email: 
	License Number: 
	Dental Practice Address: 
	City_3: 
	State_3: 
	Zip_3: 
	Candidates Name: 
	Date_2: 
	Phone number: 


